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Message from the Chairman

This year marks an important milestone for the Council. We are celebrating our Silver Jubilee with
Hong Kong. Past experiences are reviewed and consolidated to chart new directions for the future.

Our work and achievements in the past year open up a new chapter in the development of
occupational safety and health in Hong Kong. The construction industry in particular the Repair,
Maintenance, Alteration and Addition (RMAA) works and catering trade have always been top on
our agenda of safety promotion. The rising economy and the booming construction activities have
presented us great challenges in sustaining the industry’s safety performance. We believe that
industry-wide awareness to safety is most crucial. This can be achieved through strategic promotional
drive and systematic training, through which we could safeguard the safety and health of our valuable
workforce. With this aim, we launched the OSH Star Enterprise — Pilot Scheme on RMAA Safety
Accreditation and the Outstanding OSH Restaurant — Pilot Scheme on Catering Safety Accreditation.
Through a series of support including promotion, safety training, implementation of safety
management system, subsidy to purchase appropriate safety equipment, all leading to the passing
of stringent safety accreditation, these enterprises will then be qualified as OSH Star Enterprises.
Only through systematic and well defined procedures, the enterprise will be supported and guided in
implementing safety measures and satisfying the safety accreditation.

Professional qualifications represent quality assurance for the public. As Hong Kong's leading training
provider in the area of OSH, we must apply the same rigorous quality standards to our training courses
and training services. This year, we become the first OSH training institution in Hong Kong satisfying
the Qualifications Framework (QF) Level 4 certification from the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation
of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (HKCAAVQ). All the QF-accredited training courses are now
listed in government’s Qualifications Register (QR). This certification provides quality assurance for
our training courses and also a professional recognition of the knowledge and skills obtained by the
trainees.

The extensive expertise and experience we have accumulated over the past 25 years forms a solid
foundation for our future. This year, we conducted research on cooling vests and we launched the
Cooling Vest Promotion Pilot Scheme to provide effective personal protective equipment for workers
who are exposed to hot outdoor or indoor working environments over lengthy periods of time. We
build on the research findings from previous work on the use of anchor devices for fall prevention, and
to further explore means to improve scaffolding structure anchoring devices to suit industrial needs
and applications.
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Message from the Chairman

To promote safety culture, we support the safe community program in different communities and we
continued to increase the synergy between our OSH Ambassadors and RMAA Safety Ambassadors
as key drivers to build safer communities. Moreover, we organised a wide range of contests and
promotional activities for primary and secondary school students as part of our efforts to cultivate
safety awareness among the younger generation.

Our well-equipped OSH Academy in Tsing Yi provides a strong foundation for our services to the
community. In the year, the training facilities not only enable us to organize different and new training
courses for the employees, it also served as the demonstrating classrooms for the youth on possible
work hazards of different industry. To engage the community in our promotion of safety culture, we
have organized the very first OSH Academy Open Day on Council’s establishment day 22 August with
strong participation from the public.

We continued to draw on the experience and knowledge from our counterparts worldwide to enhance
our knowledge and services. We joint hands with our neighbouring regions in organising competitions
and forums factiliting exchanges on regular basis. Safety and health experts from well-developed
regions are also invited to share their experiences with the stakeholders in Hong Kong. Benchmarking
study visit to different regions provide good opportunities for Hong Kong to learn on the best practices
in improving safety performances.

As a statutory body, the Council continues to develop good corporate governance for better
management. An Audit Committee was set up last year to oversee the internal operations in order
to enhance Council’s capacity, service quality and accountability. This year, the attendance rate of
Council Members for Council Meetings is reported in the appendix. The average attendance rate is
78%.

The Council has come a long way in these 25 years. Though the road has been bumpy at times, the
safety and health standards in Hong Kong have made significant improvements over time. Yet, we are
still far from the vision of zero accidents. We are prepared to take on new challenges ahead. With the
support of different stakeholders in the community, while sharing the same vision of protecting our
valuable workforce, we would synergize for a greater potential and momentum. Looking ahead to the
next 25 years, the Council is committed to set new grounds in promoting higher safety and health
standards at work for Hong Kong.

Ir. Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, sss, /p
Chairman

Occupational Safety and Health Council
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Occupational Safety and Health Council

A (EER):
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%B%H%ii(i@%‘$)‘)%itﬁﬁt:t(ﬁz/§) EHEZT (KE) - E‘IE@&‘EE AFmt(KE) -
BRTPREE FEFAES XEHE(KE) EPEZL(KE) EFHBE(KE) REFZIT(KE) -
RAKZRE(KE)
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BEBHL (KE) E-BELE(KE) FBEHEEE(KE)? EERLE KEHE(KE) -
EFELE(KE) BERELE HEXHES AFHL(KE) REBHER(KE)  EBEIRELE(KE)

FROM LEFT, FRONT ROW :

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Vice-chairman); Mr CHEUK Wing-hing, JP (Commissioner for Labour),
Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP (Chairman)

FROM LEFT, SECOND ROW :

Mr TANG Wah-shing (Executive Director); Ms Elsie FUNG (Member);

Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching (Member); Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP (Member);

The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH (Member); Ms WONG Siu-han (Member);
Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying (Member); Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau (Member);

Mr CHAN Wing-on (Member)

FROM LEFT, THIRD ROW :

Dr KWOK Fu-chiu (Member); Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond (Member);

Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing (Member)?; Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH (Member);

Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing (Member); Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP (Member);
Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat (Member); Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee (Member)

i Notes:

1. EKBEEEERE201453A20 - EEREEEHA2014F3A30E -
Mr CHEUK Wing-hing as member up to 2 March 2014 and Mr Donald TONG Chi-keung as member from 3 March 2014.

2. FEREEERE2013F12A158 - MER L EEHH2013F12H16HE -
Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing as member up to 15 December 2013 and Mr Terrence LAM Tat-ming as member
from 16 December 2013.



BEZE2RER

Occupational Safety and Health Council




EBA-tEEBEAA AMERBZRNOSEESENAR - E
RZBNBAEABRERNIEESSEEAAEE ANHRER

e BONBAIERESSORIREER ARBEATREALE
3% BEPT smmemEsRkTRREA ERBEASEARSAMNRE -

metd I
BERRIHES ANERTBER2RES "+ EAFEABE T —EERMRE
REES  APFUERERRREREFHEIRE - YRA AR B0 TR 8
SR AMBZEIHETHBEEAERLONE AFARRER DT ERS -
BB EAEMEE R U MBERG LB ERRARE N BEBRE EHSE Y
B ARMORELSTLRBAS -

BPEBEES —_EAMND c —ERANERRZ  SABNBEZ2BRERBINER
EEMER F HAFIEAEMAIETENRLBRBELERS - [BEERLBREE
REHEIRBZREFEE — RERBEXRZE2RULEHE I ARERREME
EXMT BEARTTIRBTREBTEIR ERBERERNZEHERMERE
REFAHRBNRERE UYRAZ2ERNERTE KMEFERCETY  BR&
BRBRMNLENCERESHBLTOHRLZREBWNER HECUEEMBAD

8 A1 A B G W
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ'%fﬁ%ﬁ&%ﬁfﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬁIE@WW;
%5‘7%%%%5’? : gx%ﬁ%fwﬁ;ﬁj\dinmistraﬁon officiating guests, CO;Jthg
L ‘ r .’ . _ I
b L?imr’ngrzgrss etgqe;?f?;r ?/vith OSH sp%:/ahsctﬁ from the cross-stra
gngzre%?tg Ze/ebrate the 25th Anniversary of the Council.

R BB G RBT 2 BT
(FREL: B2 A
REZEEAIEH R BEMT fr -
T HR AT 7 (5] 5 o

To mark the OSHC silver jubilee
bublished Safety begins m///'th Czjzr/‘g;
in 25 Years, which gives readers an
opportunity to review our past work

and exploring our future di
| and directions. e




We are able to see the solid development of occupational safety and health
(OSH) in Hong Kong after 25 years. Importance of OSH has spread from high-
risk jobs to all walks of life, from frontline employees to employers and
managements, from workplaces to families and communities. The caring
attitudes and improved standards are the result of years of our concerted
efforts.

To celebrate our 25th anniversary, we organised the “OSHC 25th Anniversary
Celebration cum the 21st Quadripartite Conference Dinner” and presented awards
of the “Caring Construction Site Award Scheme”. We hope that employers’ care for
their employees will bring the two sides together in building a safe, healthy working
environment. The award presentation for the Stamp Design Competition, which aimed
to increase safety awareness among primary students, was also held on the same day.
The students added festivity to our jubilee by contributing wonderful stamp designs.

We are stepping into another 25-year to create a new milestone for OSH development
in Hong Kong. During the ceremony, we expressed our recognition to the outstanding
organisations in two major sectors in Hong Kong. The “Pilot Scheme on Catering
Safety Accreditation” and “OSH Star Enterprise - Pilot Scheme on RMAA Safety
Accreditation” were launched for the catering and construction industries respectively
to provide OSH training for employees through their employers, to implement effective
safety measures and management, procure safety equipment which meets international
standards, and accreditated by safety consultants to become Star Enterprises. Through
this systematic approach to develop safety culture, members of the organisation will be
able to set clear OSH goals and be more caring of their own safety as well as others.

B[ BT EE2FHERE]  BFLFHORXEXANTIEL 2 {ELIFE
ZEREEH R HIRKBEIRE - AHEBHE XA -

“Caring for Safety in 25 Years Stamp Design Competition” was organized to nurture
safety culture among students through caring for the safety and health of their |
parents and family members at workplaces. Winning entries are published as stamps

mini-pane to promote a caring culture. |
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The accreditated standard obtained under the schemes can help companies enhance
their image while encouraging employees to foster a culture of safety and health.
We hope that this standardised, systematic approach in safety management will be
extended to other sectors as well to benefit more working individuals.

We also added a new “Outstanding Safe Community Leader” award. A safe
community can bring concerted efforts in building a safe and healthy environment, and
the Safe Community Leaders have dedicated themselves to promoting development
in this regard. As we celebrate our 25th anniversary, let’'s pay tribute to those leaders
who have contributed to the development of safe culture in the communities.

We believe that love and caring will strengthen the foundation for OSH culture. The
slogan, “25 Years: Safety Begins with Caring”, is guiding us to our future. The OSHC
will continue to pave the way and forge ahead towards this goal.

FELE O rE  REDHEREHAE
SRR B HE SRS TR S AR -

Previous Chairmen of the Council Mr Ho Sai-
chu, Professor Leung Ping-chung and Mr Lee Kai-
ming atttended the 25th anniversary celebration
and presented awards to winners of various
competitions.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness
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m/ffIff;?é\%%m’%/%ﬂﬁ B RIETBRAERSIFRLE -
Demonstration of safety equipment for working at heights
attracted most attention from the industry.

SREBEREOTHIHRE XEMAHETRLENEYR -
A number of organisations received the Caring Construction Site Award for their focus on the OSH of their employees.

SARNAERNI ARERZTETIELR2MT ]
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EANLBREZ D ZALEZTENTELZERMEER -

Industry stakeholders were listening to experts who shared their
safety experience in major infrastructure projects.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

The Council (OSHC) has been continuously promoting the safety culture in Hong Kong for
the past 25 years. This year we strengthened our publicity initiatives for these two major
sectors — construction and catering. We heightened the community’s awareness of safety and
health through a wide range of activities. Educating the young to cultivate a safety mindset
is important for building a strong safety culture in the community.

ENHANCE SAFETY CULTURE OF TWO
MAJOR INDUSTRIES

Construction

We strengthened our promotional efforts to
increase safety awareness especially on working
at heights in view of the rising construction
activities including the large-scale infrastructure
projects. Together with the Labour Department,
we organised the Work-at-height Safety Forum
cum Safety Equipment Exhibition, which
showcased a wide variety of proper safety
equipment. At the same time, we continued
to promote the OSH Star Enterprise Scheme
on RMMA Safety Accreditation through safety
training, safety audits and subsidizing the
purchase of proper fall arresting equipment. Since
its launch, 13 organisations have been accredited
as OSH Star Enterprises, and three of them have
been honoured as Gold Star Enterprises.

REREXATHMZRERE PR KB E BFEANE
@ffﬂf?f(fu 755 o
The OSH Star Enterprise Pilot Scheme on Safety Accreditation,
Repair, Maintenance, Alteration and Addition (RMAA) helps
employers to achieve safety accreditations in a systematic manner.

In May and December 2013, we held the Safety
Forum for Major Infrastructure Projects as part
of our campaign to promote OSH for large
infrastructure projects. Local and overseas experts
and participants were engaged in the academic
exchanges and experience-sharing opportunities.

We organised the first Caring Construction Site
Award Scheme to recognise construction sites
that care for the OSH of their front-line workers.
A total of 160 sites were awarded under the
scheme with 104 received the highest honour
— the Diamond Caring Award demonstrating
the joint effort of employees and employers in
promoting safety and health at work.

RAMBZTETEZ2HAE L £ THE
Bak BREERERER L ENTENE R THEE

P B TRER KB P18

Commissioner for Labour, Mr CHEUK Wing-hing, JP presented
souvenirs to guest speaker Mr Mike Williams, Health and Safety
Executive from UK at the Safety Forum for Major Infrastructure
Projects.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

REX
REANBIOENRRERAME —BITEH -
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BT  HHREZERBEIERIR  NBRETIH
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FoREENEF R BBIENBERLE
REIFANEEYBENALRE2RENHBENRD
JEFE -

KMEARBETESEIE BHATEABBKA
EERPRBREEERERR FRAKEIEE
TERNTHERE TR IERELS -

27 -6 - 2013

H AHES &

HREABGHETEEE 5| UETFEBAYRLBEED -

The Pilot Scheme on Catering Safety Accreditation provides
comprehensive support to the catering industry including
management, training and the subsidy of personal protective
gears.

BERBEHFHTNARBENIRE LREBLEER  EEARIL
R TTIEL SR -

“OSH Lucky bags” are distributed to front-line staff of the
restaurants every year before lunar Chinese New Year, reminding
them to pay attention to safety and health.

HERENRAHESRRE

SEMRBENRZ  LARFREL T IRRK
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BTRHEERE BHT2ERE - RAXBEAE
RRRBHRER - UBIREHRRKHBEE o

AEETRERNERTPMEENBERRE
FEAEIEE EHEBEBZRMRBELEMEHE
BERRMABEEARBELEDE  RER
XARERRBE NEFH RS NRH - 1Bt
BYRHEEBURZRE  RAEMNEIFERE
SR @M BB -

SANBTEREIERCERZEMHE] RIS
MEEEEREEMRMIAFE  SHERE
£FL HAMECERZE2EEIBRERNLE -

.

RRRBEDEFERE BEERYESERETFHE TIEHRE -

Cooling vests help prevent heat stroke, providing protection to
workers who are exposed to the hot environment over a long
period of time.

Mg

International Canle:.

o

BERETHEE SR 2 Hi g RIIZAZEESENEIEER
TR B L RAE

The First International Chemical Safety Conference attracted
more than three hundreds participants sharing the latest OSH
information with overseas guest speakers.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

Catering

With its workforce of 190,000 people, catering
is another priority industry for us. In June 2013,
we launched the two-year Outstanding OSH
Restaurant Pilot Scheme on Catering Safety
Accreditation for the catering industry. Offering
basic safety training for front-line staff, OSH
supervisory training, and free consulting services,
the scheme is designed to improve the working
environment in restaurants, and increase the
awareness of employees about OSH, thereby
enhancing the industry’s safety performance and
reducing the number of occupational injuries.
Restaurants accredited as Outstanding OSH
Restaurants receive funding to purchase anti-skid
shoes and cut-resistant gloves that meet safety
standards.

We also visited restaurants before the Chinese
New Year to promote work safety by distributing
safety information and encouraging its frontline
workers to follow safety procedures despite the
heavy workload.

BREAEBEEENRBEEIE FELIFSHN S ETHE -
Professional drivers were learning simple exercises to relieve
physical discomfort caused at work.

BEBRAHBERBREHEBERTREA RN E R L E M -
Poster Design Competition and exhibition were organized to
educate students and the public about chemical safety.

DIFFERENT NEEDS

Following the research findings, we launched
the Cooling Vest Promotion Pilot Scheme during
the year. This aimed to promote an equipment
that will protect workers who are exposed to
hot indoor and outdoor environments over
lengthy periods of time against heat stroke. We
encouraged users to provide feedback about the
performance of the vests for further improvement
on the equipment.

The other promotional activities we organised
included the Professional Driver Health
Ambassadors program, which invited dieticians
and fitness instructors to advise professional
drivers about daily eating habits and physical
exercise to raise their awareness on forming good
healthy habits, thereby reducing the number
of accidents that occur as the result of physical
discomfort during the course of their work.

In March, we staged the first International
Chemical Safety Conference which provided a
platform for the exchange of information about
chemical safety management by bringing experts
from around the world together in Hong Kong to
share their ideas and experience in this field.

BEAETIERZNEFEAEE BEHNA -

Professional drivers supported the Health Ambassador Program
with great enthusiasm, helping themselves and others.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

EFEANERED

KM EFERRNABBEERSELTY  F2 N
EAARARNERLE2RREES [REXLS
AB|SEHE [ RESEIELZERZAEIK
® AEARMESETENBRZREEFE (R
HIESMBERIREESRERERSTISE
BHE REIREZE2RENIERE RITE
ITHIEREREENEE) - [BERELR 2R
AR BETRTEMES > SBENETRE
MESBRLREABBIIR SFMEZHERED
MARIE SHBEERBK - [BERREAE G
HETHEEHERE RESTREBNBAERMHER
MERD ERREEOEEE LR -

ABRERIMATHEZ2EER]  HARRT2BHE
BB LR TRAFE]  RBESSE - @HENE
EETRZERERRRLCHOBBMERS R
FMET  SEEABREIE RESTARE-

BB EARAEETE  #EERSERGEIER LT EFAF -
Day camp is organized for OSH ambassadors to enrich them with
safety and health knowledge through case sharing and games.

—FE—FHEBBRZTMEAR RS RS REREETHN N BE Y
TPEABERR THBZE

The annual Hong Kong OSH award attracted a great many of keen
contenders. Their support demonstrated enterprises’ commitment
to workplace safety.

KMEEAMEETEARHSANERERERT
BYMEEBEAE] EESBVEECETEENA
BHL2EEHE NE—TRAEROBLR
KFE o
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While coming from various sectors, the OSH Ambassadors shared
the same rigorous OSH standards.

BZHTETEZREEFNRRSTEMEELE  AARTTRTE
B )t %2 R B o

The 10 industry-based safety and health committees of the
Council organized various promotional activities to enhance safety
awareness for different trades.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

YEAR-ROUND PROMOTIONAL CAMPAIGNS

Every year, we launched four major promotional
campaigns as our ongoing commitment to
promoting safety and health in different sectors.
This year, we strengthened our OSH promotional
campaign for those who work at heights by
adding the Best Safety Enhancement Program for
Working at Height to our regular Construction
Industry Safety Award Scheme. Meanwhile, our
Good Housekeeping Day continued to encourage
the construction industry to implement the 5S
site management program as a way to create
a safer and healthier working environment for
its employees, and to improve efficiency and
productivity. The Hong Kong Occupational
Safety and Health Awards cover a wide
spectrum providing opportunities for different
organizations that are keen in promoting safety
at work in their organizations. This year, we
added a number of performance awards to make
the event more interesting. The Occupational
Health Award recognises organisations that
perform well in terms of managing their
employees’ stress at work, hearing conservation,
and preventing pneumoconiosis.

To support the “World Day for Safety & Health
at Work"”, we organised the Outstanding
Occupational Safety and Health Employees Award
Scheme to commend participating organisations
that performed well in terms of planning,
organising and implementing OSH measures for

FEAXEFRAEZBELERRIIR S0 Z B RABAEY]

Performance awards allowed participants to show their talents and
Skills, making the forum more engaging and fun.

their employees, and to employees who actively
engaged in promoting safety and health at work.
The Scheme has received widespread support
from different sectors with encouraging results.

In order to encourage the property management
industry to implement effective safety
management systems, the Council jointly
organized the very first “Best Property Safety
Management Award” with the Hong Kong
Association of Property Management Companies,
so as to further enhance the OSH standards in the
industry.

Launched in 2001, the OSH Ambassador
program has so far formed more than 170
teams throughout Hong Kong. Their members
include employees of government departments,
hospitals, professional societies and private and
public organisations. The ambassadors are the
role models in their workplaces and communities
and among their peers, and they have actively
promoted the OSH culture. Hundreds of RMAA
(Repair, Maintenance, Alteration, Addition) Safety
Ambassadors are trained to monitor the safety
performance of this high risk operations.

We have established 10 industry-based safety and
health committees covering major industrial and
commercial sectors in Hong Kong. They provide
the information and organized promotional
activities catering for the need of their respective
industries.

B2 BHNBZRE T 718 XEEHERZRXFLENET -
The Outstanding Safety and Health Employees Award was
organized to award staff who actively engaged in promoting OSH.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness
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ZRUEEREETE  UNEEATENELEEH -
Promotional activities were organised in safe communities to raise
the communities’ awareness of OSH.

VERRAATENEHY  GOEEZLRENE  ELERZEXIE -
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TRl e E T B, MEHELE XA -
Join hands with community organizations to promote safety
culture in the community.

Lovely mascots were designed by youth to promote safety and health messages among students so as to establish a positive safety

culture.
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Spreading Safety Culture to Raise Awareness

SUPPORTING SAFE COMMUNITIES

Nine Hong Kong communities have been
recognised by the World Health Organization as
International Safe Communities. Responding to
social needs, we have implemented a series of
programmes, including the International Safe
Schools Program, Hong Kong Safe & Healthy
Estate Accreditation Scheme, Hong Kong Safe
and Healthy Residential Care Home Accreditation
Scheme, and the International Safe Workplace
Program to promote safety culture in these areas.
This year, we also launched the Outstanding Safe
Community Leaders award scheme to recognise
the contributions of community leaders to
community safety.

In 2000, the Council became the World Health
Organization (WHO)'s sixth and Asia’s first safe
community support centre. Subsequently, the
WHO appointed the Council as an International
Safe School Certifying Center and International
Safe Communities Certifying Center. We will
remain committed to our mission of promoting
and enhancing the safety culture here and
throughout the region.

RELERERENERING  BETREXAZHHBLRE -
Latest OSH information was provided to different sectors through
safety equipment and products exhibitions.

ENHANCING YOUNG PEOPLE’'S
SAFETY AWARENESS

We attach great importance to increase OSH
awareness and knowledge among young people.
This year, we organised the OSH Mascot Design
Competition to deepen understanding about the
subject in different sectors. The contestants were
eligible to participate in workshops at our OSH
Academy in Tsing Yi, and to visit the school’s
facilities.

For younger students, we joined forces with
Metro Radio to organise a number of primary
school campus tours. To celebrate the OSHC's
silver jubilee, we organised the OSHC 25th
Anniversary Stamp Design Competition. The
winning entries were published as greeting cards,
envelopes, and stamps to encourage the younger
generation to foster safe and healthy behaviour
and habits.

Promoting the OSH culture requires continuous
efforts. We are confident that our partnership
with the community and different stakeholders
will bring about safe and healthy workplaces and
living environments.

FEREG  HBH—REPRALLRENEE -
Organising school tours to engage the young generation on the
importance of OSH at an early age.
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BEHE BREE

Enhancing Training for Capacity Building
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The OSH Academy in Tsing Yi equipped with a number
of practical training classrooms, provide all-weather
training and education services for working people and
students.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building

Training employees to improve their knowledge and skills on occupational safety and
health (OSH) is a focal area for the Occupational Safety and Health Council (OSHC). We
continuously improve the quality of our training courses and increase both the number of
trainees and scope of training in order to meet the needs of social development and support
the implementation of the government’s policies. We work closely with public and private
enterprises in designing tailor-made training programs to match their needs. In response to
the career-related experience under the Other Learning Experience section of the New Senior
Secondary Curriculum, we provide practical workshops to equip students with basic safety

knowledge before they enter the workforce.

PROVIDING COURSES OF QUALITY ASSURANCE

In October 2013, we passed the Initial Evaluation
stage of the Qualifications Framework (QF)
Level 4 conducted by the Hong Kong Council
for Accreditation of Academic & Vocational
Qualifications (HKCAAVQ), thus becoming Hong
Kong's first QF-certified OSH training institution
that can offer training courses from QF Level 1 to
Level 4.

Our Certificate in Safety and Health for
Supervisors (Construction) course has also
been accredited by the HKCAAVQ for QF Level
3 validation and listed in the Qualifications
Register (QR). This enables the trainees to acquire

RESREHET)GG A BET R T BRI EH %
The effective way to raise trainees’ awareness of OSH is to offer
practical training courses on the subject.

knowledge and skills that match the industry’s
needs and at the same time obtain recognised
professional qualifications. We are applying for
QF Levels 3-4 accreditations for some of our
other courses, including: the Certificate in Safety
and Health for Supervisors (Container Handling),
Certificate in Safety and Health for Supervisors
(Shipbuilding), Return to Work Management
Program, and Professional Diploma in
Occupational Safety and Health. We believe that
qualify accreditation on training courses are the
only way to ensure the quality of their teaching
and provide students with high standards of
training services.

;&Zz;;}/jé‘/?g&%é' (EEF)EZIRECEEFRIEZT  BREEERE

The Certificate in Safety and Health for Supervisors (Construction)
course has been granted the accreditation status under QF. The
course is quality assured.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building
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Nursing workers are exposed to high OSH risks, which require
preventive vigilance.

ZERRAAECBREFREBRIENFE  TIRESETIFHERNZE -

Only by observing stringent standards for installing and testing fall
arresting devices can workers be safe when working at heights.

EREERCBTREIRSIANEMNRRITE -
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HPEDRERAENEEEAERMML - 55 -
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BLBETERNT FREEEHEFRE TN RIFER
The effective implementation of OSH relies on good
communication between the management and front-line staff.

HYREREERRTIE BExREBEEANRLHTEY il A0
flieE ZREENKF

Senior management from RMAA trade was invited to attend
workshop to discuss how to improve the industry's safety
standards.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building

NEW COURSES COVER VARIOUS SECTORS

Our new courses in this year include Certification
of Competence in the Selection, Installation, Use,
Inspection and Testing of Anchor Devices for
Attachment of Personal Fall Protection Equipment
for Truss-out Bamboo Scaffolds designed for
construction and RMAA (repair, maintenance,
alteration, addition) managers, the course aims to
train workers who are qualified to install and test
anchors. That in turn helps to shorten the waiting
time for professionals to come and check the
safety of scaffolds for work at heights, and it also
enhances the safety of scaffolds.

We also provide General Safety and Health for
Massage and Acupressure Practitioners, a course
that assists this booming profession to improve its
safety and health standards.

Our focus on frontline staff is combined with
a commitment to drawing the attention of
employers and managers to OSH. In the past year,
we launched a series of new courses — Elderly
Home Work Safety (Managers and Supervisors),
Safety and Health Training for Management
Staff in the Catering Industry, and the Safety
Training Course for Site Management Staff.
These have been designed to provide information
about the prevention of industrial accidents and
occupational diseases to the management staff
of nursing homes, and catering and construction
industries, respectively, thus increasing their

REEBHBERRT  HRETEARPRBEHE

Injured employees who can return to work early are beneficial to
both themselves and their companies.

awareness of safety and health protection
for employees, and improving their safety
management capabilities.

Rehabilitation management is a significant
development in OSH. During recent years, we
have promoted the concept of rehabilitation
management among employers, calling on
them to help injured employees to recover and
return to work sooner. During the past year,
we launched the Return to Work Management
for Food and Beverage Services course for the
catering industry, in the hope that it will increase
the awareness of employers and managers
about rehabilitation management. By developing
effective return-to-work plans, the course aims
to help injured workers to gradually restore their
working and living capacities, so as to minimise
the losses incurred by both employers and
employees.

Safety officers face numerous challenges while
performing their duties and implementing OSH
measures. With this in mind, we have designed
a Workshop on Establishing Professional Ethics
and Communication Skills for Safety Officers
for the registered safety officers. Through
spiritual development and different techniques,
the workshop focus on the professional ethics
of safety officers and help them to develop
effective communication skills and improve their
interpersonal relationships.

BBV EARREARS Z  WOBHETARVL S L TABEER
W EERIT]

Spiritual workshop was organized for safety professional to
strengthen their professional ethics and improve communication
skills through group discussions and case sharing.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building
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EBETEEAEEBEE HWNNLEEHOERNE -
It is important that horticulture workers, who usually work with
chainsaws, are familiar with the safe use of their tools.
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The oil spillage training course helps students to ensure their
safety while handling hazardous substances.

f—%jéﬁ%il@ﬁﬁm UHERIELERE  FHONREAHTEL 2

Bl °
Students operated safety equipment during their visit to the OSH
Academy, which strengthened their understanding about work
safety.

ﬁﬁ?@ﬁfé‘u////%ffiﬁfﬁbﬁzﬁﬁf/juxgf7/7ff¥5f7%é;d§ EERE B
FEEYFEIETE -

We devised OSH certificate courses for different industries for
Skills Upgrading Scheme Plus of the Employees Retraining board.
Property management is one of the major trades.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building

CUSTOMISED IN-HOUSE TRAINING
COURSES

We worked closely with government
departments, public bodies and the private sector
to customise internal OSH training courses that
are geared to meet the unigue needs of different
organisations.

We organised the Safety Inspection on Lift
Modernization and Lift Addition Works course for
the Housing Authority to improve risk awareness
among lift workers and supervisory staff. The
Safe Use of Chainsaws course was designed to
provide basic training in safe chain saw operation
for landscaping and arboriculture workers at the
Hong Kong Jockey Club. We also initiated the
Work Safe Behaviour Workshop for workers in
the container terminal industry to heighten their

EEEHBLRAmER  ERZ2THEITIEGR
TEBERI R B TIERBE) TIEL 251

The container handling sector is putting greater
emphasis on OSH. Safety workshops can
remind front-line staff about the necessary
safety measures.

awareness of safe working behaviour. During
the year, we developed the Safe Handling of QOil
and Hazardous & Noxious Substances at Marine
Incidents course for the Environmental Protection
Department. This instructs trainees about
relevant laws and safety measures for working in
environments where they are exposed to oil stains
and hazardous and poisonous substances.

SKILLS-UPGRADING SCHEME COURSES

We devised OSH certificate courses for the
Skills Upgrading Scheme Plus (SUS Plus)
for the Employees Retraining Board. These
aim to enhance understanding of industry-
specific OSH risks and preventative measures
among employees in different industries.
Additional courses launched during the year
covered a wide range of industries, including
property management and security, printing
and publishing, retail, environmental services,
transport and support services, healthcare,
construction and repair, and Traditional Chinese
Medicine healthcare.
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Enhancing Training for Capacity Building
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AR W TR ER

BEEEWHB R/ IE

AEBEZEBATIRERLTRER  RMOAAP
PEENTRHEIONNBBRINER ME&+F
CE8 BTRAE BLREKLEHBERHS
EELZE2RAUAENREXEEERLROELE
HEMEE LA EI0%EERI -

BLUBBEERNTEZ 2 AR RELERENE —FLE2EM
BEMIIRZE BB -

Safety seminars for different ethnic minority groups provided
first-hand safety information and showed the care of society.
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FRBTEERECESHR —2UFF -

ERUBRARKBIREAERNRREBLZER
BE - DHREBERD  ARRENFERHRE
ZEIIRRRE -

REBATRERERZEEIRANEKLARER
RETH TIE - AZKMFELIRAZE L 25K
RAEANTERETREERTRTE  BMEHE
TEREEX  REABTLAGR  HBELERLA
Bl TRANEERELZEEEXNBLBAL

HBIRENGERREFAFHLOXABRGNENLEFE -

Mr. Matthew Cheung, JP, Secretary for Labour and Welfare, tried
on the cut-resistant gloves.

5

BLx@BEERERANATBHETFRL BB RENESD  RIIRZEANERDH -

The very first OSH Academy Open Day demonstrated safe arboriculture practices and stretching exercise has attracted a large number of

visitors from the community.
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OTHER TRAINING ACTIVITIES FOR
ETHNIC MINORITIES

To cater for the needs of ethnic minorities,
we conducted lectures and training courses in
different languages. Besides offering basic work
safety training for domestic helpers in partnership
with the Indonesian Consulate, we held the
Safety Talk for Nepali Construction Workers
2013. We organised seminars and exhibitions and
joined labour union staff at construction sites
to carry out a series of promotional activities,
such as the Construction Site Lecture Tour for
South Asian Workers, thus keeping people from
minority ethnic groups well-informed about OSH.

FEE DISCOUNTS TO ASSIST SME

To encourage more employees to enrol for our
courses, we offered a 30% discount on fees to
SME employees and a 10% discount for Green
Cross Group members, OSH ambassadors,
employees of OSH star enterprises under the Pilot
Scheme on RMAA Safety Accreditation and the
Outstanding OSH Restaurant — Pilot Scheme on
Catering Safety Accreditation.

It 2 & TIER W ER B RERZFINLIFA L AIEH &
EaFHE HEELTE

“Prevention from dog-bite” course was very popular among
outdoor workers including postmen and community nurses.

WELL-EQUIPPED TRAINING BASE

The Tsing Yi OSH Academy serves as our training
base. It is equipped with a variety of advanced
teaching facilities to improve the quality of our
training services. The Academy held an open
day for the public to commemorate the 25th
anniversary of the OSHC. It attracted around 400
visitors who interactively experienced its diverse
range of innovative and interesting teaching and
learning facilities. Our classroom demonstrations,
lectures, interactive classroom, and simulation
workplace were widely applauded.

The Catering OSH Gallery at the VTC Tao Miao
Institute in Fo Tan continued its mission to offer
vocational safety training courses to catering
workers.

The OSHC has continuously provided training for
employees since establishment. Over the years,
we have extended the focus of our training
courses from frontline staff to different social
strata and sectors. We apply strict standards to
our courses in order to keep them up to date and
improve their teaching quality. This is part of our
commitment to training more high-calibre OSH
professionals for Hong Kong.

B THBLHGEERAE EMOHAEBL 2 LEF AN -

Briefing for ethnic minority groups who work at construction
sites are organized to increase their understanding about safe
procedures and measures.
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Providing Professional Support towards Accreditation
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BZBZREEZZARREBINRSE - PARER

BOBZREERGECEMIE B MA] 5 ﬁﬁ'
RULEREECRYLRERAUNTE2EEHNE -

EHMEEERRFCAEENAZRL R LA -
Regular inspection helps monitor and assess the daily OSH
performance of contractors.

TITHEBNSRERTHANERLLEMRERF 7%@%%?@
51%@“%

In order to help employees prevent accidents, site management
staff must be clear of the safety measures and procedures at
construction site.
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BEEERE N TIZELARELTERRE  BHRERESLEKT -
Providing safety audit services for the Housing Authority and

the Housing Society to help contractors improve their safety
standards.
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Providing Professional Support towards Accreditation

As a statutory organisation responsible for promoting occupational safety and health (OSH)
in Hong Kong, the Occupational Safety and Health Council (OSHC) is committed to helping
different industries to improve their work safety standards by leveraging on our strong
expertise in this field. Over the years, we have offered safety management consulting and
assessment services to numerous industries. Most notably in the past decade, we have also
developed accreditation schemes for safety audits and OSH management systems, in order to
enhance the safety standards of Hong Kong industries in line with international standards.

OSH ACCREDITATION PROVIDES
QUALIFICATION ASSESSMENT

We plan to establish the "Hong Kong Safety
and Health Certification Scheme", aiming at
providing registration services to relevant OSH
practitioners and competent persons, as well as
to furnish procedures that are more effective
for the keeping of records and confirmation
of qualifications. The Certification Scheme will
also be providing renewal services to reconfirm
the recognition of these individuals in order to
enhance the credibility among their industries.
The registration of OSH practitioners and
competent persons could provide references to
employers who are looking at hiring relevant
personnel, and to ensure that the candidates are
competent to undertake their duties.

In addition, the "Hong Kong Safety and
Health Certification Scheme" will also provide
certification of safety management system based
on its effectiveness, efficiency and reliability,
to both public and private organizations that
are involved in our relevant schemes, thereby
ensuring the developing and maintaining of an
effective safety management system.

BIERERB A ERRBEEF —AT% -

The hotel industry is one of the main targets of our consultancy
services.

SAFETY AUDIT AND RISK
ASSESSMENT SERVICES IMPROVE
SAFETY STANDARDS

During 2013, we offered a wide variety of safety
auditing services for various industries. The
Housing Authority commissioned the Council
to conduct safety audit of its new construction
works contracts; building maintenance and
improvement works contracts and lifts and
escalators works contracts. Between April 2013
and March 2014, the Council carried out about
130 safety audits for new works contracts and
nearly 250 safety audits for building maintenance
and improvement works contracts. The Council
also implemented the Surprise Safety Inspection
Programme (SSIP) for the new works contracts
to enhance the OSH performance of the
contractors continuously. Besides, in 2013, the
Housing Society commissioned the Council to
develop Housing Society Safety Audit System
(HSSAS), conduct safety seminar and safety audit
for its nine new construction works contracts.
We also provided safety auditing services for
other enterprises, including telecommunications
companies, catering groups, watch and clock
repair and maintenance companies, container
terminal operators, printing houses and hotels.

For the public works projects, the Development
Bureau commissioned the Council to review the
Development Bureau Safety Audit System (DBSAS)
and conduct safety audit of its new construction
works contracts. The Development Bureau also
appointed the Council to review the Construction
Design and Management Guidance Notes. The
new Guidance Notes and Worked Examples
will help the industry to incorporate OSH in the
construction and maintenance phases at the early
design stage.
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Providing Professional Support towards Accreditation

H A2 HE ML 2 & 1R 4R B 5T B AR
B BRRBEXZANBETL BEBEMK
B URBEEREEEQR  mEREEE - KR
BESETITHRSABERZZ2ERAGRNLR
ENAFG REBKE RRLE HEXTHF
AETESHONBRIKRTE RARRRFEER
AERTE2EEFES -

EMZFR—EATRTEREBTREIGD
R EASZREEEIFTEAR  BhEK
BOUNETERARTZ EHHELRETIER
MEZ2REKFE-

RONEREBRED

SEBTNEEEFBLTRKTY  HETERS
BZHRTPNERHENTS  HHHEMABEESTS
MEBOZEHERB -RTRBEELINADRED
ER SEHMERBEEERD IHEARERT
ERWEEE  -MEAPRSPIEHER
EXBENEEL HEEISEETHER
BENBHPDEREEIRERIFERBR
MBZRIER REREATRMBEING B A
R <ERENSNIIRIERAARETIELER
RERETENLEMESE -

RBERERBRESR 1EBBEMEETIEARHZ 2 E -

Professional advice was given to protect workers when working at heights.

BREBLERATIERBRERZRFER

REABAUBLEROER  LHEH R YN
EPNENBLRRRAMAE RASGFHE
MIBERNRECERBLERFHLE] - SFH
BEE=-TZE2BBEEREL BLRELENAEN
HUWRBLZREEORERS

REARTUENFERRE 2 RFIERE ARG
TR ESREMTENRBNEESIRER
BMERNENBTERERERREY KRR
AL ERARE -
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BHENPIREED  WEREREHNLTEREOINEETFEREKT
TR -

Providing funding for SME to purchase appropriate safety
equiment such as mobile working platform and footrest for
computer workstation.

BBEIZELERTHEBENEELE BT
Strengthen students’ awareness of
occupational safety and health through
innovative safe design competition.
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Providing Professional Support towards Accreditation

Our consultancy services for public organizations
and private enterprises included workplace
OSH assessment and preliminary hazard
analysis for the HKEx data centre, the new GPO
building, multinational investment management
companies, leading fashion brands, and
insurance institutions; workplace noise survey
for the Treasury, environmental enterprises
and manufacturers; and the development of
safety management systems for catering service
management companies.

Over the years, we have been offering risk-
assessment services relating to display screen
equipment for different industries. We have also
been training assessors for numerous enterprises
and organisations, so that they can continuously
improve and sustain their workplace safety and
health standards by carrying out the relevant risk
assessments at their workplaces.

SME FUNDING SCHEMES

We have set up funding schemes to encourage
SME to improve their OSH standards and working
environment and to purchase proper safety
protective equipment. In addition to five existing
funding projects, our new sponsorship schemes
for SME during the year included mobile working
platform and footrest for computer workstation.

ZPEBITIE T EFESHARFES -
OSH assessment helps employer and employee stay alert at all times.

The mobile working platform scheme helps SME
to increase awareness about working at height
and minimise the risk of their employees falling
from height. The computer workstation footrests
scheme enable SME to improve OSH conditions
of their computer operators when they work with
display screen equipment by providing additional
support to their feet, so that the foot tendons
are not strained due to lack of support or a
prolonged fixed posture.

ENCOURAGE STUDENTS TO GIVE NEW
IDEAS ON SAFETY DESIGN FOR SME

We organize annual “SME Safety Design
Competition” targeting students. The goal of
this competition aims to increase the attention
of OSH in school and also to encourage our
next generation to increase their support of OSH
among SME. In 2013, we received more than 30
entries, reflecting the creativity of the students
and their commitment to improving OSH.

Our professional consultancy services are highly
regarded. They form part of our commitment to
providing quality assurance for institutions and
enterprises that seek our assistance, aligning
OSH practices in Hong Kong with international
standards, and making Hong Kong a regional role
model for OSH.
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Expanding Research for Best Practices

BEZRUHEBLELNBEZ2RERRNEE ETSERENAR  FEEBRENINEE -
HEBARBRE-—STH LULABRBRUHTTHERE  BEHFRATERERZERE HBREAEE

TRNZENEATIREBRXNRERR -

ExEKNHEREE

EXRBRIFERETERABALSARERENTEN
MRTRE

KRRETEUNBZETIA BEERPINGRIA - #
BERIRBABMNBERERABRER - U
AHEMREREEER NSRS LR AR
AEEMA A - HRBENETRHKI308EH
BRI AZEKIZRIMHAR  ARETBRXE
AN ETE _BEERER DATRKREANR
SEHHH > AFE L AR L RS O OHERIEM
BERE > WIRHNEES -

EREZERENERER

HENHEEHAETAHMHETHBH2,0008HATEK
BEBIMZEGOAERE BEMMREI @
AMERBR ERESKEAMEZEMMAERDS
ZNRAEE AR SEHXFTEEABETRER R
HEREZNONM RIERGXZEIEEIND
BERE TRENSEBATHERSERNES -

SRR AR TN ERGEMATILGE  BEHZEEHE FRE
Research on cooling vests helps improve the performance of
existing products, thereby providing better protection for users.

BERORECEREARTNLETR

EXRMMELESFHESME T H£49% E X K350% 8
T WATAERISKRAESENRBEDR 2 EET
EER EEHRARNEANSELSEREZEDN
BREUEERIEESMVOCS)HIKTE  WHTEZFLE
MECEBIERENERNBEREZLE -
A BEESNEBEMER  HWERIEERA
BENEIHAEECLERNBLZREREZMAE I
REREIELEKTEREIR

RETENEE

EBBERENLIER

EM TR E2000F R2008F LB ETHNEE
B X(tEEgAER BE-RETRERNH
T HRBEAFHEBENEE  HWT2ETEY
BLREFVEENZENBE  UFEEART
BEENEEIENIHARE  BEYTED
B X tMITERB LRV RETENZ
EIRLE -

DR EREFHELEED  HEFHXERFEE -
The study provides suggestions to reduce health risk of workers in
the printing industry who frequently contact with chemicals.
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Expanding Research for Best Practices

The Occupational Safety & Health Council (OSHC) has conducted different investigations
and studies concerning the conditions and development of occupational safety and health
(OSH) in Hong Kong. These valuable information allows us to increase our understanding
of relevant issues and propose feasible suggestions, thereby helping different industries to
improve their OSH performance and enhancing safety and health culture among the general

public.
COMPLETED RESEARCH PROJECTS

Research Study on the Effectiveness of
Personal Cooling Devices against Heat Stroke
in a Hot Working Environment

This research project focused on construction,
gardening and outdoor cleaning workers, airport
service staff, and kitchen and catering workers.
It assessed the effectiveness, comfort and
practicality of two types of cooling vests that are
widely used in the four industries by involving
130 volunteer frontline workers in 12 site studies.
The project began by selecting the preferred type
of vest for use in its second stage. This consisted
of a running test in a climatron that was designed
to assess the vest's effectiveness, advantages
and disadvantages, and provided suggestions for
improvements.

Sleep Quality of Hong Kong’'s Injured
Employees

This questionnaire survey covered more than
2,000 Hong Kong employees who had sustained
injuries in industrial and work-related accidents.
It collected information about their sleep during
the preceding month, including their daily sleep
patterns and factors that might affect the quality

A —

ETRIFHERER HOIIEHRFIEGET), BEFLES)
Good sleeping quality keeps employees more alert and safer at
work.

of their sleep. By examining these data and
their background information, the survey aimed
to explore the possible relationship between
sleep quality and workplace injuries, and offer
advice on how to improve the sleep quality of
employees.

Comparative Studies on the Use of Chemicals
in the Printing Industry in Hong Kong

This study included a questionnaire for 49
employers and 350 employees, and field visits
to 15 local printing companies of various sizes.
It measured the levels of six volatile organic
chemicals (VOCs) that were frequently used in
printing companies in order to determine whether
these exceeded the occupational health standard
for workplaces. In addition, the study aimed to
examine awareness and knowledge about the
OSH implications of hazardous chemicals among
managers and employees in the printing industry.
Based on the data and information it collected,
the study also sought to provide suggestions for
improving safety standards in printing industry
workplaces.

FOLLOW UP RESEARCH PROJECTS

Hong Kong’'s Occupational Safety Culture
Index

This was the third in a series of OSH culture index
investigations throughout Hong Kong, to follow
up from the one conducted in 2000 and 2008. Its
aim was to compare the data collected over the
past five years and examine developments and
trends in OSH awareness and attitudes among
the public. Besides helping us to better position
our strategies for OSH education and promotion,
it provided a reliable benchmark for the OSH
culture in the community and workplaces.
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Expanding Research for Best Practices

ERRRENBZRAS

REBRLZBEHARXETHMAAL - BREHH
FMRETHREELENBIIN LB IR &R
RREMNBEBIIBDOREBE+FHEAMNE
1B 5 F 3515 88,000R H) B Hh » AN IE IE 2 &
HERR HHRRENEEENMNRE THRE
TRANHE  WTHBERERARNAEREAE - &
REERAERERLTRKTFOEEMBPE -

HERMANEHR
MHERAMRNZ2HE

EXNBRTERIRREE ROFXFARELTZ
RHER HEREWMRIELRE - £—  REMHE
M BT cENRINBLETEAIERLEHN
REE FAAEERE  FRHMBCEWRR - LHE
MRS NEEYE BIEERERBLNE
BMZE2E -F- —LHREASBRENITE
AEEMAK - BERIRA WM AN KT 3 6 B g 3k
B mefNZe2EMR AN 9FRE—FH
AT - B= MENITHETFAREBBEDH
BRR: EHESHIL-

ERNERUREDRIFELZNFK BLRSE
RAHHAEL=ZHL2EZ0RE - AEKE
ATAETE 2 PR ED AN BSOE R AR A 2 R A % 2 A B
MABEEWRNZE2ENEEHE, UEAARS
RYHEEHTIRMARFIKOTEFE2LE
M LEERZEI(ETaRMNBERD - X
SUBBERENERRELT  RE  HANEBM
RoURRERAWMRERZ2ES -

AT L 2B H B UNMEESEFETERE -
Follow up research will be conducted on suitable anchor points in
bamboo scaffolds to enhance working at height safety.

[REBRZRMREE I RIBZRMER
2% |

HMEeFHems I RERTBMEER KA
NEBABELBRNBEHNBNR L ENR
ZHERT - SFSHRABNRELRBEAIHRR
BEBRETERNGNBE BEXNLE2AE (%
ERHFE IR BRAEMHIENLEZHEM
ETHRBZERES -

EREBAEREEAETHBRLRERAHANE
ZRIEEES | X REE4LHED - R
203F NATKIARTEERE SR LT RFE
BEHHRANEE AESBESETRTEMER -

MAAEHWEMMBERRMATHLENXERE
HBITBRZERMEINERFAENER SR
MITFREASENZERTA KMEBHMAHE
BAABXERBRANBLERE ERMAOBLZ
BERSUEREM  AROETHE -

EBEANENBLRIERFEELBENET -
Tertiary students were concerned about the OSH of healthcare
practitioners.

FRAREERERURRIEN ML RRANEE - {EMIELHAE -

In-depth research was carried out to identify factors that hinder
OSH development in the catering industry and make improvements
accordingly.
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Expanding Research for Best Practices

OSH Survey on Catering Industry in Hong
Kong

We conducted two previous surveys of the
catering industry to identify the most common
types of accidents and occupational diseases
that affect its frontline employees. According to
those surveys, more than 8,000 accidents occur
in the catering industry every year, although
the percentage of these related to work has
declined slightly. Given such progress in this
area, the study aimed to delve more deeply into
its underlying factors by further investigations
involving managers and frontline employees,
and by ascertaining the industry’s opinions and
expectations concerning improvements in OSH.

NEW RESEARCH PROJECTS

Research on the Safety of Bamboo and Mixed
Scaffolding

Recent feedbacks from the industry, due to
the serious nature of fall accidents, revealed
that some issues might hinder the safety of
scaffolding and need to be addressed. First,
according to the previous research, the bamboo
scaffoldings could not be used to anchor safety
harness. This restriction unfortunately has ruled
out the workers to anchor the independent life
line and safety harness to such an anchorage
during erection, alternation or dismantling of
bamboo scaffolding, especially for those above
the construction level. Second, some scaffoldings
were constructed by using a mixture of both
bamboo and metal tubes, which had created
a series of new technical challenges, such as
their safety and load-bearing capacity that need

LREBZFHBEARREART B LELE— L A0

BEHEE S IR o

In response to Council’s initative to improve professional
drivers’ health at work, tertiary students further investigated
the relationship between drivers’ mental conditions and traffic
accidents.

to be addressed. Third, there was a concern
that needed to be addressed about using
different materials for working platform on the
scaffoldings.

Concerning the demand of the industry on
scaffolding safety, the Council will launch a
research study on providing solutions to the three
safety issues. This study will explore suitable
anchorage for safety harness during erection,
alteration or dismantling of bamboo scaffolding;
address the safety and load-bearing capacity of
the mixed scaffolding; and investigate the safety
and load-bearing capacity of platforms made of
different materials (e.g. prefabricated bamboo
panels or wooden boards), with special attention
to the capability of multi-layer platforms. This
study will adopt numerical analysis and laboratory
tests and will provide practical guidance to
the industry for the safe erection, usage and
dismantling of bamboo and mixed scaffoldings.

OSH BEST PROJECT AWARDS
AND OSH STUDENT RESEARCH
SCHOLARSHIPS

Each year, we present OSH Best Project Awards
to encourage post-secondary college students
to explore local OSH conditions. The past year's
winning research topics included the relationship
between the probability of traffic accidents
and the drowsiness of professional drivers,
safety climate in the construction industry, the
effectiveness of the Safety Partnership Program,
safety when working in confined spaces, and the
OSH of nurses.

The OSH Student Research Scholarships program
has been designed to encourage tertiary students
in Hong Kong to research OSH best practices. It is
very popular among them. Up to December 2013,
we completed and granted scholarships for seven
OSH research projects covering a wide range of
industries and categories.

Information and data collected from these
projects help us identify the problems and needs
of the community and various industries in
promoting OSH and lead us in the right direction,
so that we can develop OSH strategies suitable
for local industries while proceeding with our
OSH work in a planned and systematic manner.
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Sharing Knowledge through New Channels

BEMARABSELEN ATEAMKESERXLZ2RENFE - OFK BEEANRAERRRE  UHRE
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HIEZHRDRERFER T RTREREHHBLREH
Different mobile applications are produced to facilitate public
access to the latest OSH information.

EEEGHZERZR

BZRRETOETEZESEMERSELN
FESSAEA - MEMBTENBRZRIPHMNES -
REAREIENBZTREEEMEFIGEE - M
SEESEER /MIT - ER - UK &
ETE ATRAENERBLRES

RERIBLRBEENBRLZRRR  WMARET
ZROVBGBEEMXFTOAMNEETE M
R BEFEOKRSH  BERE BREBELR
ATHEE -

BEEy  hEEs %8 BARERAZD
RARSAEBNEEEN b2RMOENEMR
TAE AMRMERZROBARZEEELE
TRAE -

ULBBEBERTBAZEX FRIEERFHY  EEEZKI
Leaflets and teaching materials were prepared in languages
familiar to ethnic minorities for more effective communication.

FHEG T (¥R 1

BzRZ AT EZ 8 g5 4 TR EZ T E 4k
I MERETERNERRETIELERE -
Council’s Industry-based safety and health
committees published posters with different safety
topics to strengthen the promotion of OSH to all
walks of life.
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Sharing Knowledge through New Channels

The OSHC uses a number of different media to disseminate information about occupational
safety and health (OSH) to many sectors. Leveraging on the boom in IT in recent years, we
frequently use cutting-edge digital and electronic technologies to broadcast information on
this subject, so that the public can receive update OSH information and learn OSH knowledge

in an interactive way.

PROMOTING OSH VIA NEW MEDIA

We have developed a number of smartphone and
tablet PC apps to increase the public’s access to
OSH information. Following the launch of our
OSHC Publications and Chemical Safety Database
apps, we unveiled the OSH Diary app this year.
This enables users to record important matters;
and they can receive the latest OSH information
and details of various activities by using its
“push” function.

This year, we also released the Occupational
Health Hunt as part of the software suite for
OSH assessment and education on our official
website. It allows users to analyse case studies
of occupational diseases through interesting
computer animations. Moreover, the MR SAFETY
— Training Kit on Electrical Safety at Work offers
users important information, training and case
studies about the safe use of electricity in an
interactive format.

LN

FIAARZ BT RN GZ 0 BH  BBLROENEEEEEE -

.'." "

WIDESPREAD PROMOTION

The OSHC and its 10 industry-based committees
regularly publish a wide range of journals and
communications that contain information about
OSH events for individual industries. We also
produce OSH promotional and training posters,
brochures, leaflets, CDs and videos on specific
themes in order to promote such information via
various media.

To cater to the needs of different ethnic
minority groups and help them to improve their
OSH performance, we publish teaching aids
and promotional materials in many different
languages. Most of our CDs and videos are
available in both Chinese and English versions as
well.

In addition, we disseminate information through
the mass media, such as advertising panels on
buses and in the MTR stations, and RoadShow,
radio and TV programmes. These allow us to
spread OSH information to every corner of Hong
Kong.

BIEZBEBZRINFEN  HEEAME B ABK -
Different useful and interesting tool kits are
available for download.

OSH information was widely disseminated making use of public transport.
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Sharing Knowledge through New Channels

BZREARLE

Bl URNBERBLBERANBLZEEAT L
BLA160%E FE 55 3 1) - 17,0007 B2 B %2 {2 75 A 9
ERNNEB -RONEELAREBEERREATR
fEHERHEHIVNREENEM -

UREANSENBERESEAZATHAE B
MERRKETRELER:NAE REERAR
MEE— RO -

BEEHREYRAG LERIE 5 ETREN
RIHBLIEE T

Posters were on display at prominent
locations in the street to raise public’s
awareness on safety and health at work.

ZEMBLEEN TERTRNRE  LERK
EE S EARETERZM - BLREeEENR
BERNERETIR BREAKE WA RTEME
EREBRLERER -

BEBBERTE HEE
BRERY BRERE
JBEFSE

Producing special TV programmes
with famous artist to promote OSH
to Hong Kong families.

Cop i

Poster was produced with famous artist to attract public attention.
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Sharing Knowledge through New Channels

OSH INFORMATION BASE

The OSH Information Centre in our Tsing Yi OSH
Academy currently stocks 160 different kinds of
OSH magazines and journals, and around 7,000
books and documents relating to the subject.
Its read-only CD database system also offers
readers a comprehensive array of the latest OSH
information.

The OSH Gallery at the Hong Kong Science
Museum educates the public on how to work
safely by means of an array of interesting and
interactive exhibits. The gallery popular with the
general public, especially younger visitors.

REBIIBNRTABEL T RETIYETRRE
The latest OSH publications were available for the public at the
exhibition booth.

Spreading OSH information needs different
channels facilitated by the use of advanced
technology. The OSHC will continue to keep
abreast of the latest trends and effectively
disseminate OSH information to people from all
walks of life.

1895 2 0 B A A O FE R RGN R BT o) B e E AT o
Council’s OSH Information Centre provides up-to-date reference
materials from local and overseas.

WREEHEENBRLEREBLT HRREIRFETRIRE -
Interactive exhibits at the OSH Gallery Hong Kong Science
Museum provide both knowledge and entertainment for children.

-

BB ke (R 1TF /2 BEAT ABEEETEFAHNLZEREEE  BADTREZRNT  BLREER S BLRRTERE FREE
BEAIRE R BRI A R AT B AT

The Council published the “Green Cross” journal bi-monthly, features OSH risk assessment, analysis of accidents and case studies,

OSH management and the latest overseas news on OSH. This journal is distributed at no charge enabling readers to obtain the latest

information on OSH.
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Partnering for International Exchange

RMBEARBSHNBENER AERMANETALINBRRRERBERNBE  BEBEIR &M
FEEARDMER BERE HBHARNBZRREONBE BRATKXRAEREZERE 2EXE
WENBRZRERIE FRARALBIERZ2AENZE -

BB RAMERZERER

BLZREIMNELENBRMERES RMME KTEMEEORIRIN RACLERREARAE
BELZ2RERREBMPITS I HRS T70Z BRI BALTMEZTRABRZENH - Eﬁﬁ%%%
= BEMERARRATABLCREBRIRE NFLEIEBERARE2NABEI LR AER=
BMERBY - RMCESLIFINIBLRER RRNBXLEZBEN® hﬂ_WMIﬁk%
rEFE] [Z2ITHETRINBERLZE2HER KFMKR -RTNAS2MEH=HBRZREBERN
BESIRBE MREBNFOMHL2MENEEE R AAERRT(BRRL2NBRELER
ERBZENSRMER EFM)  ERFEHT = e B L BIERER R —

BBZERS RAEETH-MBRENOALIR
ERRZ2HEBEFE BEREAMNETE -[F HEANEH-
HEELERELEAN G AAENR AL
EHBRERNTFEEREIATFE  BAKEMU
EEMARHTHEBA LN ZERZEULBAHER
K- HPLEFALE TIHFERBTHIER
ZrHRIFEREEERZ2tEmRERN] - A
BIRAEAEARGLIABERZ 2 HBRRED
DRBE -

B2VEMEIIN B EREG [ Z2HEI B KA EREE S
THEHERELZEBEXERRE

The “Safe Community” parallel session in the 21st Quadripartite
Conference on OSH attracted experts and scholars from the four
regions to share strategies to promote safety and health culture in
the community.

il
% BEXGRE

g%ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁfﬁéﬁ%é

OSH specialists from the cross-straits gathered
to celebrate the 25th Anniversary of the
Council.

BERBAKETHE RAEABLEAH
Representatives from Hong Kong, Guangzhou
and Macau participated in the competition to
acquire more OSH knowledge.
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Partnering for International Exchange

In the past year, we invited scholars and experts from different regions and areas to speak
about occupational safety and health (OSH) conditions and trends. These exchanges and
visits will help us to learn from the experiences of others and provide us inspiration on the
future development in Hong Kong. We also organised benchmarking study visit to draw on

the best OSH practices in other places to set new benchmarks for Hong Kong.

ENHANCE OSH DEVELOPMENT IN THE REGION

We hosted the 21st Quadripartite Conference
on Occupational Safety and Health, with more
than 70 local and overseas experts, scholars and
industry representatives were invited to speak and
write about a wide variety of OSH topics. During
the conference, we shared Hong Kong's own
OSH experience and practices with participants
from Hong Kong, Taiwan, Macao and Mainland
China, especially those concerning our OSH Star
Enterprise Scheme, safe working behaviour, and
the International Safe Community Certifying
System.

Hong Kong is a regional pioneer in building
safe communities. The China Hong Kong Safe
and Healthy Community Conference provides a
platform for workers engaged in the promotion
and development of safe communities in Hong
Kong and across the region to share their
experience in building safe communities from

WE I B L T @ BB EM T 7 ZRLEERATAER
Experience in OSH development is exchanged in cross-straits
seminars.

both the academic and executive perspectives.
During the year, we participated in the National
Safety Community Work Conference and the
Designation Ceremony for International Safe
Communities in Nanjing, Jiangsu province,
as part of our duty as an International Safe
Community Certifying Center of the World Health
Organization.

Besides academic exchanges, we organised
the 7th Regional Safety Quiz to enhance the
knowledge about OSH of employees and the
general public in Guangdong, Hong Kong and
Macao and to improve their occupational safety
standards. To this end, we also compiled the
Question Bank for the Regional Safety Quiz,
which contained laws, regulations and general
knowledge concerning OSH in the three regions
to allow the participants to learn more about
them.

PEEERL T AAREBEETEET  BHESHENTFLEREKF -

The Hong Kong-Guangzhou-Macau Safety Quiz is held in Hong
Kong this year with an aim to improve safety standard in the
region.
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Partnering for International Exchange

REUERE 'R

HPMAEBARRERAESEZREENERE 25
EHREXNLERERR  BRTE  BLEE
BEG BHBEEENRES RAKEETHE
BB THBEAREXRNBRREERRE -ZE
EREXEBERERNZFTE AEANAREN
BREERNER -

BUAR 5

RERRMOBLREBEHE ZAMALFEEEDN
HRes SHOBHRBRIRER BERHE
A ARLSEENBLZRERBLIMEMER
MR F BAXER2NTERERD
(B R=THEMERR &R REEENHNA+A
203[BARBEXZE2LERIERNEES 1KE
tR2mEEREEESETERTBEA T E
H B 2 (R 15 0

EBRBY B BRE R
LR KA -
Interactive training aids
for safe working at heights
made lasting impression on
the importance of having
fall protection.

EHERALERTE  BAEELGNEEEREH  NERF B
ZRERIEN

Overseas experts were invited to introduce latest OSH
development at the major infrastructure safety conference.

[(BAMEBREL2EFERAFER] SFNHNESR
T- B F-—ENTHERZBRLBRNRAER
B BEHESZEFANIERR HEEKIKBRE
FRZEER RRSKEATEZ2KFZE-

ENTARRLEABNEERLR  BMERA
FETHERZ2tREZE]| £ E2IR3006E
BEEANZEHEBERRIAEE THLEEAD
ZEHBEMTHREENLZE2HRERBNR

B % RS K E RN & A F AT
B RMELEBHTEEEEHENORT
W% - B2 IWA AR B KT B T A
o HEBE -

e
BERZERTEEEE -

BHZEENZLE
Hong Kong can benchmark on the safety management techniques
from Korea’s construction industry.

APOSHOB ZZE G B EREE - A BIERBLIENK T HZREE -
Specialists and scholars from Asia Pacific regions gathered at the
APOSHO conference to contribute fruitful ideas of raising OSH
standards.
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Partnering for International Exchange

BENCHMARKING ON SOUTH KOREA

In March, we organised a study visit to South
Korea for the construction industry. This aimed
to help the participants to learn about local
health and safety policies, risk assessment,
OSH management systems and strategies for
the prevention of occupational hazards in the
construction industry, and to understand better
the best OSH practices being implemented
in South Korea’s construction industry. A
benchmarking seminar was organized to share
on the South Korea’'s OSH development and
experience.

DEVELOPING GLOBAL NETWORK

To strengthen our network of OSH contacts, we
participated in leading international conferences
to share our experience with our partners, obtain
the latest information and inform participants
from other countries and regions about Hong
Kong’s development in the area of OSH. In
2013, we attended the International Conference
on Fall Prevention and Protection in Japan and
the A+A 2013 Safety, Security and Health at
Work International Trade Fair and Congress
in Germany, to share on Hong Kong’'s OSH
measures concerning working at heights and the
use of scaffolds.

This year's Asia Pacific Occupational Safety
and Health Organization Conference was held
in Indonesia. The annual event gathers those
engaged in OSH to share their achievements

BRIEEEFRE XA B Wt INAEENBLREREN -
We often receive groups from overseas and mainland for exchange of OSH development in Hong Kong.

during the year and the latest OSH information
with one another, and jointly explore ways to
improve workplace safety standards.

Given Hong Kong's rich experience in developing
safe communities, we shared our practices in
this area with representatives from more than
300 certified international safe communities at
the International Safe Community Conference in
Mexico.

OSH is a common goal of all advanced countries
and societies. We hope to continue joining hands
with other interested organisations around the
world to build an OSH ecosystem by sharing
Hong Hong's knowledge and experience in this
area.

BB ELEE = —FEARTRHBERE  FIRENEEELEL
BE WRTRMEL AL EH B RERR

Council’s Executive Director shared with the audience on the
development of Hong Kong communities and the newly produced
Safe Community Certification System at the 21st International Safe
Community Conference.
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B BE RS
BRXZE2RERSKE
(REB(BEZZRERMKA)RL)

RZEMATEB EMDETREZRER
2HRER(BMER])INHENEI6EEZFC3EN
BB HmE  WHMBERERBEN2014F3A31H
MFBHRRE  BEZBLEFENRILEER
EARBHEHEARBESRER UREEG
ETERR L E R E A R AR AR -

BEZRRMERRAAENER

BZRAAEEARBBEFMASHRANELE
FEREENR(BEL2RERGH) (BB
EPIFE398E)  MAELEBEBEM A FHIIHRZF
MBBER - CELERERT BRMEELER
BB QT 5 B 7 R AR R 60 R ERAE ]
DA B OR 1 75 3 2% 17 46 60 70 BKRF 2k 88 5R T 48 3
B E A5 AR R -

BB NEE

BPNEERREBERMNEXR T ENER 4
ZEVBRRELER - AREENERKE
EHIRE o FRUE AN AELBEMAE -
BABTIRABRENAST  HETEBALR
BERAEEMEE-

HMERBEEESHMOSRANEESHE
RETTER - EULEABRAMETERHS
WHERRTEZ NEBRBELERBRE
RETEEEMERERRAL -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH COUNCIL ORDINANCE)

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Safety
and Health Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 46 to 63,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2014, the statement of income and expenditure, statement of
changes in capital and reserves and the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) and for such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
the report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Council’s preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Council as at 31 March 2014 and of its
surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Occupational Safety and Health
Council Ordinance (CAP 398).

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Tam Kwok Yiu

Practising Certificate Number P02575

Hong Kong, 5 June 2014
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WEEEX STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
Bt F20149F3 431 H1F FZ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
ks 2014 2013
prold ks
HK$ HK$
WA Income
BRI A Levy income 132,900,946 111,142,793
MEWA Interest income 1,456,668 1,036,326
R AR 2 A AN U =] Recovery from training courses 17,990,852 18,559,969
BEERE AR AE U A Consultancy service fee 5,845,288 4,781,639
WE R RS WA Secretarial service fee 1,620,000 1,540,000
1EE B A Collaborative project income 14,657,204 7,673,206
Hbug A Other income 589,421 455,956
F-Y N Total income 175,060,379 145,189,889
* Expenditure
LEME Operational expenditure (101,740,904) (91,682,366)
WIEEE T Collaborative project expenditure (14,657,204) (7,673,206)
FELE WS Non-recurrent expenditure (12,263,372) (7,813,705)
FER Total expenditure (128,661,480) (107,169,277)
TEERBREZEBA Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year 46,398,899 38,020,612
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B ik R &= STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R2014F3H31H AS AT 31 MARCH 2014
i3 2014 2013
Note 7 ookt
HK$ HK$
RBEE Non-current assets
L ENSE L Property and equipment 8 87,333,123 92,034,297
Bée Deposits 420,232 420,232
87,753,355 92,454,529
REEE Current assets
JE U BR 31 N E b JE Uk 508 Accounts and other receivables 9 4,957,700 5,326,754
EHER Fixed deposits 189,488,247 131,139,742
e MIBTTEH Cash and bank balances 10,671,176 11,527,059
205,117,123 147,993,555
REBAEE Current liabilities
R BR TR AT B A Accounts payable and accruals 13 33,511,274 28,768,464
8 U AR 3K Receipts-in-advance 23,207,812 22,097,699
AHETIH NS EE Provision for gratuity 560,318 389,746
57,279,404 51,255,909
RBEEZFE Net current assets 147,837,719 96,737,646
FEE Net assets 235,591,074 189,192,175
EXR#E Capital and reserves
B Accumulated surplus 10 139,257,951 97,157,878
W Capital funds 10 87,333,123 92,034,297
MERERE Buildings maintenance funds 10 9,000,000 -
235,591,074 189,192,175

BB MAN2014F6 ASHKEB T RBBRRE

R LM TIRERRE:

= AE TH2A0, BBS, K ¥4+

B

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by

the Council on 5 June 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ir. Conrad Wong Tin-Cheung, BBS, JP

Chairman
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RERER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
B R2014F3H31HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
2014 2013
il ot
HK$ HK$
ReEFTHzRERE Operating activities
REE BB Surplus for the year 46,398,899 38,020,612
T Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 8,136,491 7,318,950
FLEWKA Interest income (1,456,668) (1,036,326)
EELESERBAI 2R Surplus before working capital changes 53,078,722 44,303,236
A, () FE YR AR 3R Decrease/(increase) in accounts and
Re H A [ W R IA other receivables 1,049,916 (2,427,927)
BENEREREETER Increase in accounts payable and accruals 4,742,810 3,386,505
32 N 78 U BR 3R Increase in receipts-in-advance 1,110,113 2,571,602
BIMEHETH MmN ERE Increase in provision of gratuity 170,572 326,448
RETH2HERAFE Cash generated from operations 60,152,133 48,159,864
REZBHZ2HERE Investing activities
BEMERZRBE AR Purchase of property and equipment (3,435,317) (59,200)
#inEHTFR Increase in fixed deposits (58,348,505) (46,408,801)
2 R B A Interest income received 775,806 1,128,085
REZHz2RESAEFE Net cash used in investing activities (61,008,016) (45,339,916)
ReRBELEEER Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
(R2) /BmFE cash equivalents (855,883) 2,819,948
FPRERESZHEER Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,527,059 8,707,111
FHRESRELEEER Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10,671,176 11,527,059
ReRBReEEER Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
ZIERR DA at end of year:
e RIRTTEH Cash and bank balances 10,671,176 11,527,059
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EXREHRBHR STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND
RESERVES
B E2014F3H31H 1FFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
BB EXRfREE MEEERE ok
Buildings
Accumulated Capital maintenance
surplus funds funds Total
P oL B ot
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
M2012F481H Balance at 1 April 2012 51,877,516 99,294,047 - 151,171,563
BAEERFERAE Transfer to capital funds on
BEWELR additions of property and
equipment (59,200) 59,200 - -
EEENFEHBIA  Transfer from capital funds to
REFERE match depreciation charge
M for the year 7,318,950 (7,318,950) - -
FE2mMBALLE Total comprehensive income
for the year 38,020,612 - - 38,020,612
M2013%3F31H Balance at 31 March 2013 97,157,878 92,034,297 - 189,192,175
EBAYERERE  Transfer to buildings maintenance
RiE#EE: funds on provisions of buildings
maintenance reserve (9,000,000) - 9,000,000 -
EBAERERAME Transfer to capital funds on
BEYELRRE additions of property and
equipment (3,435,317) 3,435,317 - -
BHEREREIL  Transfer from capital funds to
B FEETE match depreciation charge
BH for the year 8,136,491 (8,136,491) - -
FE2mMB A% Total comprehensive income
for the year 46,398,899 - - 46,398,899
M2014%3831H Balance at 31 March 2014 139,257,951 87,333,123 9,000,000 235,591,074
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HZE2014F3A31HIEFE
1. ZEE#{E

BEZ2RER([BZRH]) M1988F IR
BABEZ2REREN) (FBEEHE
398F ) A c Hirfi btk RiBEEn 2 A
EEILASEE23FEREFPLI19E -

BZRHNRER@QMATRYBELR 2
REERMRE bR ERRRERNER
(OIREHE RANER : (d)fFHERAM A -
(ERKBELHFIASER (DM
BRS¢ R(o)sx B REFMBAT - B E -
BRENAHENEXEREASMEE ZH
MAERZR NE—TSEBRHERT
ATEBHNESR2ERRE -

2. REEE
(a) AHREH
HERBRERDREMEEARES
B mEED HEESHEN(E
B ER ) EREUTHRBIE
BHBEHREEN]) RIZB(BES

EREBIED) (FBEDIF398F)
ZIREMRE -

(b) FEEXE

MBRRCRBEL K EEERER -

() EFEBEEH

BHBERIDAEBTES  METT
RBEZBZNEER -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

1.

CORPORATE STATUS

The Council is established under the Occupational Safety and
Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) in 1988. The registered
office and place of operation is situated at 19th Floor, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The purposes of the Council are (a) to foster greater
awareness among the community; (b) to promote the
application of modern technology; (c) to promote education
and training; (d) to disseminate technical knowledge; (e)
to develop strategies and formulate programmes; (f) to
provide consultancy services; and (g) to encourage and
facilitate co-operation and communication between the
Government, employers, employees and relevant professional
and academic bodies, in furtherance of the encouragement
and promotion of higher standards of safety and health for
people at work.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Occupational Safety and Health Council Ordinance
(the "Ordinance”).

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the Council’s
functional currency, Hong Kong dollars (“HK$").
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSS")

(a)

(b)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1

April 2013

The adoption of the following new/revised standards in
the current reporting period had no material effect on
the Council’s financial statements.

HKFRSs (Amendments)
HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to HKAS 1

(Revised)

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 13

Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle
Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Fair Value Measurement

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Council’s financial statements, have been issued,
but are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Council.

Amendments to HKAS 32

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities'

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle?

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle?

HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 21 Levies'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2014

3 Effective for annual periods beginning, or

transactions occurring, on or after 1 July 2014

4 No effective date yet determined but available for

early adoption

The Council is assessing the potential impact of these
new/revised HKFRSs and the Council so far believed
that the application of these new/revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the Council’s financial

statements.
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Bt 3 3R 2R B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HZE2014F3A31HIEFE
4, FTESFBEK 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

(a) YERRHE (a) Property and equipment
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MERREBEDRREBRAFTER
REBEBRIIK -

MERRBZKACEREBEER
WEZEREEREBHEZKA - &
BRARBEEZBRAABZARRK
BENGBRERABRRD - %
B ZANBER] AT ER - AFFA
BEEZFAEIBERARSBULEE -
FIEEMCBEERREEELEZMR
HRARR S BERAER /R -

MERRBREGE A EAFHA
BRETEIE - AT 55 E 484
HAA -

T R EY 2%
RARER 20%
HINES S ] 33%
HEMEEE 11%

TEREH  HRBERTE S
PREEREHAER  LRNEE
STCNEL

WEEZERAESNEMGTRE
28 RAEHEEETRESE -

HE-BAMERRBZABDLE
ISR AFREEARAAEZEZSE
YR EERAER -

Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of property and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Council and the cost of them can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of income
and expenditure during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
property and equipment over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight line method, at the following
rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 33%
Leasehold improvements 1%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed annually, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.
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(b)

(c)

(d)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Operating leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The total rentals payable under operating leases are
charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease.

Employee benefits

Staff leave entitlements at the end of the reporting
period are taken up as liabilities according to Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Council
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as expenses immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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4, TEEHEE (HK)

(e) ENBRIRHEMENTE

FEABR SR R B At A IR SRR A F
BEER HRRBERAAR
EmFrRTELTEKN  AHRKA
N

(f) EWRIRHEBERSKE

I M B A e L A B O IR B IR A
EERER  HRREBHEKARER
ZRBEBEZRASHEEAAR &
BERT - WK R AR & RIE
RREBRRASEBAR-

(9) RERBEEE

RehReSERBRRTRFEL
e HRITMEAMSBREENBA
TR RERAERS -0 HH
cHReMEELZHEAML IR B
EBAKR—RR3MEARNI BN E
HeRBELRE -

(h) HA®R
MREBEMNERATGEERABRE

B MR AXEHA S 86
THRARAEEHER

BREARBILENBZRBEA
BE o

MEWANERBERFZENERG
B HERR o

AR SR A2 B A Y 1m0 % BR 7% A T R
HARRI RIS AGR -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

4.

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Accounts and other payables

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Recognition of income

Income is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Council and when
the income can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

Levy is recognised as income when they become
payable to Council.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Recovery from training courses and services fee income
are recognised when the related services are provided.
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HE2014F3A31HIEFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

4. FEESHHE (&) 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i) BERIREE (i) Provisions and contingent liabilities
MRBLBARD HEERFHAE Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
ERNEERYE AmMEHeEH timing or amount when the Council has a legal or
EBERBIRNERING - A B constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
EHAT TR BERESHR event, which will probably result in an outflow of
ZRBR B T2 QG IRERE - economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.
& BEMe= A EGRE - A Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
AeBE T A RGN AEAER benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
FRBEBRAIABE  RIFELEF estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
2R ER - BAE 2R contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
T (EFEEEH—"BRZHERK of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
EMHcHRELHE) MHE /K the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
REE - BRIFLBER IR 2 7 8 occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
MR o events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless

the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
5. HRBA 5. LEVY INCOME
2014 2013
B B
HK$ HK$
BRRE Levies received from
— B - Government 6,068,471 5,189,231
—EEHERBER - Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
EEB Management Board 126,832,475 105,953,562
132,900,946 111,142,793

BB ERRBFEGENS LR
Bl BEEMERBRAFEELZRBNE
FERERNLESELERFE
TRLZE -

BZRBNEE2014F308318 It &
E EBIRZEEHERBREBIE
BRERFELER20/58 (2013
EE 1 20/58) e

(a)

In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Ordinance, the
Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
Management Board is to distribute a proportion of its
net resources to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council on a quarterly basis.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to
be distributed to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council for the year ended 31 March 2014 was fixed at
20/58 (2013: 20/58).
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HZE2014F3A31HIEFE
5. BERWA(E)

(b) &

A
a0
AA

HERBEBREREREEHER
REH5.8% (2013 : 5.8%) °

+EE m

6. MEMXH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
5. LEVY INCOME (CONTINUED)

(b) The Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levy payable
on each premium payable by an insured in respect of
any insurance policy issued by an insurer was prescribed

at 5.8% (2013: 5.8%) on the said premium.

6. OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE

2014 2013

B B

HK$ HK$

THREA Administrative expenses 3,068,566 2,763,021

Z 2D B 2 Auditor’s remuneration 101,100 93,500

e Depreciation 8,136,491 7,318,950

EHEYD Information 1,951,306 1,620,647

EREREXEME Legal and professional fees 82,200 104,260
HIEREE RN RE Maintenance and replacement of

technical equipment 96,655 74,220

BHNEBE RS Overseas conferences and seminars 362,071 144,553

NHEBER Public relations affairs 27,475 79,663

S{EER Publicity programs 28,275,979 24,728,846

IR T Research grants 1,427,195 1,068,408

EI%E Staff salaries and related costs 36,451,025 33,289,755

Bl ¢ Training and education 21,760,841 20,396,543

101,740,904 91,682,366
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
7. NON-RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

2014 2013
ik B
HK$ HK$
21st Quadripartite OSH seminar
1,855,220 -
Safe lifting operation competition - 223,775
Occupational Rehabilitation Campaign 2,740 69,178
IT security audit 135,821 -
RMAA campaign
984,324 999,766
OSH Star Enterprise scheme
1,102,680 2,700,000
OSH Campaign for Major Infrastructure Projects 698,533 672,724
OSH Catering Enterprise Pilot scheme
3,383,786 -
Healthy workplace is a happy workplace campaign 500,000 -
TV program on Construction Safety 1,340,000 -
Guangdong, HK & Macau Safety Quiz Competition 966,805 599,250
International safe community designation
support system - 499,012
OSHC 25th anniversary 594,463 700,000
LD/OSHC cooling vest sponsorship scheme
- 750,000
SME working platform scheme
650,000 -
Safe community injury analysis system 49,000 600,000

12,263,372 7,813,705
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

8. MERR®E 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
TR BHER BOE HEWE
BEY £E B £ “m
Leasehold Furniture
land and and Office Leasehold
buildings fixtures equipment improvements Total
ol ok B B ok
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BA Cost
R1/4/2013 At 1 April 2013 71,024,144 509,640 869,225 51,569,238 123,972,247
NE Additions - 57,720 409,936 2,967,661 3,435,317
#31/3/2014 At 31 March 2014 71,024,144 567,360 1,279,161 54,536,899 127,407,564
2RME Accumulated
depreciation
17472013 At 1 April 2013 20,023,020 130,506 480,566 11,303,858 31,937,950
nE Depreciation 1,420,483 113,472 426,387 6,176,149 8,136,491
%31/3/2014 At 31 March 2014 21,443,503 243,978 906,953 17,480,007 40,074,441
D% Cost
W 1/4/12012 At 1 April 2012 71,024,144 142,890 572,474 52,173,539 123,913,047
NE Additions - 366,750 296,751 1,604,292 2,267,793
NS Cost adjustment* - - - (2,208,593)  (2,208,593)
#31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 71,024,144 509,640 869,225 51,569,238 123,972,247
2RME Accumulated
depreciation
A1/4/2012 At 1 April 2012 18,602,537 28,578 190,824 5,797,061 24,619,000
nE Depreciation 1,420,483 101,928 289,742 5,506,797 7,318,950
#31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 20,023,020 130,506 480,566 11,303,858 31,937,950
REFE Carrying amount
#31/3/2014 At 31 March 2014 49,580,641 323,382 372,208 37,056,892 87,333,123
#31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 51,001,124 379,134 388,659 40,265,380 92,034,297
* EXRBLEERN2012E5E0NH * The cost of additions in 2012 to leasehold

improvements for the Tsing Yi OSH Academy was
revised upon final agreement with the contractor.

ENMERERACRBERARZT 2
BRBHEHARBE -
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8. WEEHRKE (&) 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) THIURMBANHHFRNESERLE - (@) Theland is held in Hong Kong on long-term leases.

() THREEWIIAEBRTRZEH (b) The land and buildings are used as head office and
EELBREIGB D o BEYA training centre of the Council. The properties are
RNEBIASTEISFEED (18 situated at 18/F and 19/F, China United Centre, 28
K195 o Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

() HBRBERLIHMRZEEYTEER S () As the land and buildings held for own use cannot
Bl T RBEMKO IR B LM be allocated reliably between the land and building
B2 EMBRIBIELSEREN elements and it is clear that only the land element
BE EEAEEFL EARERE is operating lease, the entire lease is classified as a
NMIBBEEE ST ERIE17HRIAEE finance lease and accounted for under HKAS 16 in
@R F 1658 AR - accordance with HKAS 17.

9. BWERRKHEMEWRNRE 9. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2014 2013
s ko
HK$ HK$

JiE Us BR 3K Accounts receivable 3,606,985 5,035,280

H fth fE IR IR Other receivables 763,165 82,303

TE A Prepayments 587,550 209,171

4,957,700 5,326,754

FEUWEE 2 BRI S BT A8 A FIE - The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither

HE®BTOT : individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as
follows:

2014 2013
7B B
HK$ HK$
Btma B ORE Neither past due nor impaired 3,047,505 3,244,913
BMEAZ0H K Within 30 days past due 320,980 1,410,567
#HEI31E260H 31 to 60 days past due 6,500 -
1 Hi#EiB60 H Over 60 days past due 232,000 379,800
E B I R E Past due but not impaired 559,480 1,790,367
3,606,985 5,035,280
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10.
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20 BARE EXARERATE
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KEHLEZBHRIA
(gl E

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

9.

10.

ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent debtors that have a good
track record with the Council. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Council does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

(@) The following describes the nature and purposes
of reserve funds:

Funds Nature and purpose of funds

(1) Accumulated surplus ~ Cumulative surplus recognised
in statement of income and
expenditure.

(2)  Capital funds Capital funds represent funds
used by the Council for the
purchase of property and
equipment. Capital funds are
released to the accumulated
surplus in line with the related
depreciation and gain/(loss)
on disposal charged to the
statement of income and
expenditure.

w©

) Buildings maintenance Building maintenance funds

funds represent funds used by the
Council for the refurbishment
of the public area of leasehold
buildings. The funds will be
released to the accumulated
surplus with the related
expenditure charged to the
statement of income and

expenditure.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
10. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b) Capital management

Capital of the Council comprises accumulated surplus,
capital funds and building maintenance funds as shown
in the statement of financial position.

The Council’s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Council’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to enable the Council
to meet its liabilities as they fall due for the foreseeable
future.

The Council’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Council.

TR IE 11. COMMITMENTS
EERERE Operating lease commitments
M2014F3F318 @ BL BIEE T ] /i At 31 March 2014, the Council had commitments for future
LEHEMNARESNZz&RERE minimum lease under non-cancellable operating leases in
BMEET respect of land and buildings which fall due as follows:
2014 2013
B i B
HK$ HK$
FE1FER Within one year 12 12
E2ES5ER In the second to fifth years inclusive 48 48
E2ESERN After the fifth year 13 25

73 85
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HE2014F3A31HILFE
12. B 12.
BRSIEDIES8E  BLRERE —1)
FRIE -
13. EEKRBEF 13.
RENEREEFERTREIRER
B Ffr 4 578 153,700,786 (2013 = B
3,375,833) »
14. BEAKER 14.
BLZREYATEENBERR
(a) FEER
BZRmENERELNmBERN
BETZERITESRRTHER
(i) FEgS
TRHFIBRZRNEERZ
BITHEH R THTFROF =X
1BE
FEF RFITER Bank deposits

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

TAXATION

The Council is not liable to Hong Kong profits tax by virtue of
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

STAFF LEAVE ENTITLEMENTS

Included in the accounts payable and accruals is accrual
for staff leave entitlements of HK$3,700,786 (2013:
HK$3,375,833).

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Council is exposed to various financial risks which are
discussed below:

(a) Interest rate risk
The Council's exposure to market risk for changes in
interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and
fixed deposits.
(i) Interest rate profile
The following table details the interest rate

profile of the Council's bank balances and fixed
deposits at the end of the reporting period:

2014 2013
HK$ HK$
200,159,423 142,666,801

SRS Effective interest rate 0.01% - 1.61%  0.01% - 0.93%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
14. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Interest rate risk (CONTINUED)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2014, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 20 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Council’s surplus for
the year and accumulated surplus by HK$224,648
(2013: HK$285,334).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the changes in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for floating rate bank deposits
in existence at that date. The 20 basis points
increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rates over the period until the end of next
reporting period. The analysis was performed on
the same basis for 2013.

(b) Credit risk

The Council has no significant concentration of credit

risk.
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Membership of the Occupational Safety and Health Council
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BERPEADEMER (IK)
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FEEmEE K4+ (F2014F3A3H )
BIkEk
SOKESLE  KFHLE(Z2014F3A281F)
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Membership of the Occupational Safety and Health Council

CHAIRMAN
Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP

VICE-CHAIRMAN
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP

MEMBERS
Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH

Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

Ms Elsie FUNG

The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

Ms WONG Siu-han

Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP

Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching

Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

Mr CHAN Wing-on

Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying

Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau

Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat

Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP

Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee

Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming (from 16 December 2013)
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works),
Development Bureau

Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing (up to 15 December 2013)
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works),
Development Bureau

Mr Donald TONG Chi-keung, JP (from 3 March 2014)
Commissioner for Labour

Mr CHEUK Wing-hing, JP (up to 2 March 2014)
Commissioner for Labour

Dr KWOK Fu-chiu
Assistant Government Chemist for Government

Laboratory
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Council Meeting Attendance
TR EBZRHEE2013-UVFENBZTRIAEERHEER !

BZBAGEE

BZzRHEE

EANIRM WMEAEE  ATHL(EE) 4/4
RESHEL AF@HL (BEE) 4/4
BoELE KEHE 4/4
BEE L4 2/4
I 2+ 4/4
ERTHE WEAEE REPE 3/4
IToOmrt 4/4
BEBLEE  KFML 2/4
EHELL 3/4
T—HEHE 4/4
Rk & S & 3/4
EXRE 2/4
REFZ T+ 3/4
REHHE 2/4
BEREE WEFAEE ATt 2/4
BHERE 3/4
ERBADEWER(IH) 3/4
BITRERIERE 4/4
BT e S Al sk AR & 3/4




BZREgRHER
Council Meeting Attendance

THE FOLLOWING TABLE SETS OUT THE ATTENDANCE OF INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS AT
COUNCIL MEETINGS IN 2013-14:

Council Meeting

Council members

Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, BBS, JP (Chairman) 4/4
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Vice Chairman) 4/4
Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH 4/4
Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing 2/4
Ms Elsie FUNG 4/4
The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH 3/4
Ms WONG Siu-han 4/4
Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP 2/4
Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching 3/4
Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond 4/4
Mr CHAN Wing-on 3/4
Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying 2/4
Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau 3/4
Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat 2/4
Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP 2/4
Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee 3/4
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works), Development Bureau 3/4
Commissioner for Labour or his representative 4/4

Government Chemist or his representative 3/4
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Organisation Chart of the Occupational Safety and Health Council
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BXZ2REREASE

Organisation Chart of the Occupational Safety and Health Council

Occupational Safety and Health Council

Finance & Education &

; Audit e - Publicity
Secretariat : Administration Training :
(SR Committee Committee IS
Administration : Chemical Occupational Safe
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Membership of the Functional Committees

BERZEE
Z8EE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KFHL(EE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

EeBERL KEHE

Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH

B E LA Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing
EHEEZL Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching
[REF/ L Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau

RIREELE  KF#EL

Mr David LEUNG, JP

MBRITBREES FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BIEELE K@t (FE) Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP (Chairman)

BRTEE WEFEE KEFE The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

BESEE  WAEFAEE  KFHLT Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP

ERRE Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying

HEBEBL Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

REZLE Mr LEUNG Chun-ho

BLREns(EAZL5) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BERIRZEES
ZEEE

EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KFHL(EE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

BEESLE

Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

PRk & A Mr CHAN Wing-on
BEHELLE Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee
F B3 5 A4 Mr YUM Kok-keung

BLZRE%RE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EEZES PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

ZEXE MEMBERSHIP

BeELE  REFE (FFE) Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH (Chairman)

FTOELL Ms WONG Siu-han

PRk &2 5 A& Mr CHAN Wing-on

MER L& Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming
(F2013F12A16H #8) (from 16 December 2013)

TEHEE Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing
(£2013F128158 1F) (up to 15 December 2013)

BUERE  REHE

Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

THeEL TR REFAESE - KFHL

Ir Dr WONG Kwok-keung, SBS, JP

BRENXIE L TREAD

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man

RTHEE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu
RERELT Dr Roger NG Keng-po
REFERE Mr Alan LEUNG Kam-wah
RERZ T Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying
FREEE Mr Francis FONG Po-kiu
RER KL Mr Elton LEUNG Shi-kan
WR|ELE Mr TANG Ka-kwan

BT EEE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BZRBHRE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

MREES RESEARCH COMMITTEE
ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

REBHKR (FE) Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat (Chairman)
Bt Ms Elsie FUNG

T—HEHE Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

BEEBEL Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

REXEE  K¥Mt

Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BZRBE%RE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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Membership of the Functional Committees

tEmReREREAEES

CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BEBEL (FH) Dr KWOK Fu-chiu (Chairman)
BT 2+ Ms Elsie FUNG

WAk Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond
REEHE Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat
18 %k & Mr Bruce HO Lai-pun

BB &+ (H2013FE58158 )

Ms Camdy CHOW (from 15 May 2013)

REB7+ (E2013F5/8148 1b)

Ms May NG Sin-kou (up to 14 May 2013)

FREHK Professor LEE Hung-kay
BEgRE Mr KU Chi-mun

CIEEE €53 Professor Samuel C T YU
FEERE L Dr Raymond FONG Wai-hung

“BEX24 (H2014F1H28H#)

Dr Amy CHUI Wai-may (from 28 January 2014)

BiR B (2201451278 1)

Dr Albert AU Ka-wing (up to 27 January 2014)

EREEL Dr Edwin LUI
fAIExREE Mr HO Kin-ho
2IREFE Mr LEUNG Chun-ho

BLZRARE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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HEREBHEES OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

REEE MEMBERSHIP

EFNEE(FE) Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying (Chairperson)

BEE%E Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

REEHK Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat

REBRLL Ms Cecilia CHU

LKA B Dr Henry KONG Wing-ming

RIHBE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu

BEEE Dr Alex FU Yuk-ching

EREA L Ms Tammy LO Shuk-yee

B RS+ Dr Andy CHENG Shu-kei

mEME Dr Marcus WONG Mong-sze

REXEE  K¥#t

Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BZRBEHE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEREFEX-REREEXZR
RAGEEEEES

ZERE

OSH STAR ENTERPRISE-RMAA SAFETY
ACCREDITATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

EAELRR  #RAE

BORFEE(ZE)

Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung,BBS, JP (Chairman)

RHEX L Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching
REZNE Mr LEUNG Chun Ho
MR SE & Mr Terence LAM Tat-ming
HE LA Mr WONG Sai Yau, Gordon
e EE Mr Ronnie Ng

BZRBHE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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ZERHEBHAEZES SAFE COMMUNITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

ERAREBE(FE) Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying (Chairperson)

EERTZEE WEFEE KB The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

(2201453748 1t)

(up to 4 March 2014)

BIEREL  KFML

Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP

Fint k4t Mr Albert LEE Shui-chiu

REZ L+ Ms Adela LAI Shuet-fun

w BE Dr Augustine LAM Tsan

ekl + Ms YAU Wing-sin

FARREE Mr LEE Wing-man

BETRE Mr Thomas WONG Chung-hang
bR 4 12 5t & Mr CHAN Kai-wai

v ge
HEFELE

Dr WONG Tak-cheung

BRLFRE REFE KTt Mr YEUNG Wai-foon, MH, JP
P D8 7 O A Mr Michael LUK Chung-hung

BERLL KEHE

Ms FONG Choi-peng, MH

SRR (201311 A28 #)

Mr KO Kai-wing (from 2 November 2013)

Al R4 (E2013F11 818 1F)

Mr HO Ho-leung (up to 1 November 2013)

BLZRAERE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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ROBAEBRREDFGEHESS

OSH ENHANCEMENT SCHEME FOR SME
SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

T—BEE(EE) Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond (Chairman)
Bt Ms Elsie FUNG

BT EE MEFEE LEFHE The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH
PRk &2 5 A& Mr CHAN Wing-on

BURELEE  KEFE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

FREEE Mr LEE Pui-tack

BB % %E Mr LIU Kwok-ming

CEEEE Mr PANG Kong-cheung

MARA %k & Mr LAM Chun-haap

PR ST & Mr CHAN Chung-yung

BR8] 3% 5t A Mr YIM Kong-shing

h¥rELE Mr Lawrence NG San-wa

BT EEE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BLRBE%RE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BELZPEREETSHETETFEZESE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
EMPLOYEES’ PARTICIPATION SCHEME
(OSHEPS) SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BAELE(EE) Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee (Chairman)

B ELAE Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

F Aozt Ms WONG Siu-han

BV EEE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BZRBHE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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BUBESE  REBE (FE)
EERREMARS

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH (Chairman)
Hong Kong Catering Industry Association

HREEE (BIF/E) Mr KWOK Wang-hing (Vice-Chairman)
REREBTIRS Eating Establishment Employees General Union
ZH %5 E (A2013F 11 A26H #8) Mr LEE Pui-tack (from 26 November 2013)
PEARRERTS Chinese and Western Food Workers Union
@R A (22013511 H25H 1F) Mr TSANG Peng-sun (up to 25 November 2013)
RS REERTE Chinese and Western Food Workers Union

PR S 3% 5 A4 Mr Henry CHAN Kwong-fai

EEAKLIE

Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

MBS R 2+ Ms LAM Kai-yi

EBREXEEES Hong Kong Tourism Industry Employees’ General
Union

e EU?EE Mr HSU Chin-yin

EREEHEETE Hong Kong Tour Guides General Union

EBREE Mr KAl Hung-chuen

BEREHFNEERS Hotels, Food and Beverage Employees Association

BAERE Mr LO Tai-chi

BAREIERD Hong Kong and Kowloon Tea-house Workers
General Union

é‘éfﬁt&?ﬁi Mr LAW Wai-hung

Hong Kong and Kowloon Restaurant & Café
Workers General Union

HERRRMABHE

Mr Michael LEUNG Yiu-wah
Kwan Sang Catering Professional Employees
Association

FHRIREL Dr Leslie WONG Pak-yuen
EERmMERE Hong Kong Food Council

RIBFR L Mr LEUNG Yiu-lam

BEARTHG S Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents
REREE Mr NG Hi-on

ERIREEZRE Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong
{52 7k 55 2 Ms Cherris NGAI Wing-sze
BEEBEEwS Hong Kong Hotels Association
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1. KRRERREBEXZEZREBEZES

REEEE
EEEBEEHE

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr CHEUNG Chi-fai
The Association for Hong Kong Catering Services
Management Ltd

RE#HEE
BRERBMEHS

Mr CHAN Shou-ming
Hong Kong Federation of Restaurant & Related
Trades

BT Mr WOO Lun
BRER(RR)BEHS Association of Restaurant Managers
Bk 4 1 55 A Mr CHAN Cheung-chor

BNLHAREWBEEXHEARAA

Estates’ Restaurants (HK) Merchant Association Ltd

BRETk 2+ (H2013FE 12 H148 #8)
TR

Ms CHAN Wai-chu (from 14 December 2013)
Labour Department

2 H 5 %4 (E2013F12 8138 1F)
BT

Mr CHUA Kwok-yeung (up to 13 December 2013)
Labour Department

R4+
EERELzERERS

Mr Boris HO Wai-hung
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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TEZERRBRZEESZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

2. BEXRENRBREZES

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY
& HEALTH COMMITTEE

FElsgIEL - TI2AD - SREFIEE - KF#+(F/E) Ir Dr WONG Kwok-keung, SBS, JP (Chairman)

ERRERE

The Hong Kong Construction Association Ltd

th¥rELRLE (B L/F)
ERREXRNEEBE

Mr Lawrence NG San-wa (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong Construction Sub-contractors
Association

SBEX KL
ERRKEEXBRTS

Mr FAN Chor-man
Hong Kong Brick-laying & Construction Trade
Workers' Union

8 5t
EBRERKEIRELARE

Mr TSANG Por
Hong Kong Construction and Decoration Workers
Association

B 8 A% O A
EAREBRRTE

Mr YIM Kong-shing
Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees
General Union

BREL Mr CHO Kai

BAAREFETIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Carpenters General Union

RELCKE Mr LAl Chi-yan

BANLRRERTE Hong Kong and Kowloon Painters General Union

A] iR 128 55 4 Mr HO Bing-tak

BB MRG e Hong Kong and Kowloon Bamboo Scaffolding
Workers Union (Tung-king)

ok B B 5t A Mr Andrew CHAN Kwok-yin

EAMEERSEE The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong
Kong

BRIBER S & Mr Anthony CHAN Yiu-tung

EAREXARZEHE

Hong Kong General Building Contractors
Association

ot Mr Flord SO Yu-hang

BEEMEREERAAF Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General
Merchants Association Ltd

mOKESLE Mr WONG Wing-wah

AN TREAZERZAHEER DA

Registered Minor Works Contractor Signatory
Association Ltd
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2. BEXRERNREREERS 2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY
& HEALTH COMMITTEE

ERELE Mr CHUN Ka-hung

EFE Buildings Department

2\AREE Mr Timothy LAU Chee-tim

BEAEFELZE® Hong Kong Housing Authority

BEEKTE Mr TSOI Wai-shing

BT Labour Department

FRIFEEA Mr WONG Kam-piu

ERE Development Bureau

mEIZSLE Mr WONG Chi-lap

BEXES Construction Industry Council

2ERE L - Ti2AD Ir Dr Jackson LAU Chi-keung

BEETEMEE The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

bR B BB 5 A Mr Frederick CHAN Yuk-ki

ERREMEY The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

P AR MR SE &£ Mr Johnny SHING Wai-lam

EERELEREBE The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety

and Health Associations
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TEZERRBRZEESZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

3. MEXRTEMHE
BBEZERREEZES

ARt - TRE ()
EERETRARE

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE
& REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and
Mechanical Contractors Ltd

RKRELE (BIFE)
BNLBERIREERSMBIE

Mr CHEUNG Wing-ho (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Engineering &
Appliances Trade Workers Union

mIEHBELE
HN®EEIRIBERS

Mr WAN Wai-chiu
Government Electrical and Mechanical Works
Supervisors, Craftsmen and Workmen Association

RIERTE
EETHBELSERIES

Mr CHEUNG Wai-keung
Hong Kong Air-conditioning & Refrigerating Trades
Workers General Union

ERERE
BERNEREXERLS

Mr YIP Lai-hing
Hong Kong Vehicle Repairing Industry Employee
General Union

758 St A
EARBEIMHAREXERE

Mr WAN Chi-keung
The Hong Kong Gas and Fuel Practitioners
Association

S E B %4 (H2013FE6 A20H #E)
EEEMERT S

Mr KWOK Hing-wun (from 20 June 2013)
Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees

B S EE Se 4 (220136 198 1F)
EEEHERTIE

Mr KWONG Chi-wah (up to 19 June 2013)
Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees

F L+ (H2013FE8A21H#E)
BNIEBARES

Ms WONG Siu-han (from 21 August 2013)
Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council

REAREE (E2013FE8H200 1F)

Mr Dantis CHEUNG Chi-keung (up to 20 August 2013)

BALIEBAES Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council

EERELT Ms MAK Yuk-seung

BALBFIERIAS Hong Kong and Kowloon Electronics Industry
Employees’ General Union

BREBHT Dr Michael SIU Kar-cheung

EALERS Federation of Hong Kong Industries
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Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

3. MEXNTEHAEE

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE

REXZEREEEZEES & REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE
KL EAE Mr CHU Yu-hung
EEAHEMN™E Hong Kong Association of Petroleum Products
BEESEE Mr LIU Kwok-ming

EREANEEEREBEERAA

Hong Kong Vehicle Repair Merchants Association
Ltd

RS
EREANSRBAEBRAT

Mr WU Chak-hung
The Hong Kong Air Conditioning & Refrigeration
Association Ltd

HRIIEE

Dr Measure HUNG Kim-fung

EBETERS The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Ltd
EPXRE Mr CHOI Kan-man

EEERIEBERRAA

Hong Kong Electrical Contractors’ Association Ltd

BENKE Mr LAW Chi-kwong

AEEBEWS The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association
REYERFHE Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen

BT Labour Department

FERIE S E (H2013FE5H28#)
METRE

Mr Jimmy HUI Wing-wong (from 2 May 2013)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

B F e E (E2013FE5818 1)
METRE

Mr LEE Che-kit (up to 1 May 2013)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

AR L - Ti2hm
EEIEMER

Ir Dr HO Chi-ming
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

Bk B S 2
EERER T REHE

Mr AU Ho-fo
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

4. BERBEZEZRREEEZRS

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

RYBEE(EE) Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu (Chairman)
AEBEg The Hong Kong Medical Association
RE=RE (BIF/FE) Mr Bacon NG Fung-leung (Vice-Chairman)

EERAEREXERBFES S

Joint Conference of Hong Kong Health Care
Professional Organizations

Ms MAK Yuet-yung
Hong Kong Public Medical Staff Association

Dr SO Hin-pan
Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association

EREhRBEZEHE

Mr TAM Sai-wah
Hong Kong Fire Services Department Ambulance
Officers Association

EHRFT LT
FEBERBITHE

Ms LO Yin-fong
Hong Kong Hospitals Employees Association

BRI
EEELHE

Mr William POON
Association of Hong Kong Nursing Staff

8B+
EEERGEXEHE

Ms LAU Kam-ping
Association of Health Service Workers

ERBLL Ms POON Wai-yin

Bbr 2 BEEXBIE® Hospitals, Clinics and Nursing Workers Union
REMZ LT Ms YU Mei-lee

EREEREIHE Hospital Authority Staff Association
BHEESRE Mr LO Wei-kai

EALERBHS The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong
TR ¥ 88 Dr KONG Yim-fai

BEEMEIS

Hong Kong Doctors Union

NRERL  KEPE
EELRERBEE

Ms Manbo B L MAN, MH
The Hong Kong Private Hospitals Association
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4. BERBEZEZRREEZRS

RFELEE (H2014F2 26 #E)

B BE

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr Roger CHEUNG Tsee-tuck (from 26 February 2014)
Fire Services Department

PR S (20142250 1F)

Mr Yolande LEUNG Yiu-wa (up to 25 February 2014)

B B B Fire Services Department

EFMK L Ms Shirley TSUI Sau-han

FEE (HBBEE) Department of Health (Allied Health)
=Rzt Ms Flora KO Suk-lan
EREER(ERERE) Hospital Authority (Allied Health)

i ok 5 B8 AR Dr Cindy TSE

BREER(BE) Hospital Authority (Medical)
HESEE Dr CHIK Wai-chi

BT Labour Department

FEIEEA Mr Edward W H WAN

EEREL2HENE

Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health
Association
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Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

5. EHODEBEZRUBETER

ZERREREZES

REREL(FE)
BEATELARSE

5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE
RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Dr Roger NG Keng-po (Chairman)
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

fﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%i Mi@iﬁ]ﬁ(@/ﬁf/ﬁ)

Mr TSIN Tai-wa, MH (Vice-Chairman)

BBENRRHES Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene
oRUE X &L Ms Joan CHEUNG Wood-man

EEHE BERERS

Hong Kong Department Stores & Commercial Staff
General Union

HIWHEX L Ms Pauline CHONG Ling-lung
EEREEREEHE Hong Kong Services Industry Employees Association
BEE k& Mr KWAN Tak-ming

EEAERmBATSBEHS

Association of Hong Kong Employees in Wine, Spirit
and Food Shops and Supermarkets

A= G g
EEAKLIE

Ms TONG Chung-man
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

BURAE L+
FEEELDEZUXENHE

Ms LAU Shuk-hang
Hong Kong Import and Export Trade Employees
Association

BXIL B2 £
EniEEMNTEXRERS

Ms Sindy AU Sin-lai
Commodities Promotion and Retailing Employees
General Union

Mr NG Ka-wing
The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business Ltd

Mr HAN Ping
The Hong Kong Chinese Importers’ & Exporters’
Association

REIREE
ERELOESE

Mr Eric SUN Yung-tson
The Hong Kong Exporters’ Association
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5. EHODEZRUBETER
ZERREEZES

R
EBTLERGE

5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE
RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Ms Veronica FAN Lai-yin
Hong Kong Retail Managment Association

S A+ Ms Bessie CHONG Pui-san

EEpne The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce
BRENEE Mr HON Yee-kwong

TR Labour Department

FRAELT Dr LEE Choi-hung

EEARIREESR

The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
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Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

6. UREEXZE2RREZES

6. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT
INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

RIBERE (L /FE) Mr Alan LEUNG Kam-wah (Chairman)
EEERBE® Hong Kong Godown Association Ltd
GEELE (BIFE) Mr YEUNG Lin-pik (Vice-Chairman)
BEMEHERER TS Goods Loading, Unloading and Transportation
Workers Union
RFEESE Mr YUEN Cheung-fung
AERREREETE Motor Transport Workers General Union
FOKESLE Mr LI Wing-foo

EERAMEEERTIRS

The Staffs and Workers Union of Hong Kong Civil
Airlines

Mr CHAU Siu-chung
Hong Kong Storehouses, Transportation & Logistics
Staff Association

RERREHXBRTS

Mr LEE Chun-leung
Union of Godown and Wharf Transportation
Workers

BEAEE (H2014FE3 /138 #E)
EEEGEBRTILAS

Mr CHEUK Fu-ming (from 13 March 2014)
Container Transportation Employees General Union

FEMR £ (2201438128 1F)
EEHERTES

Mr LUK Pak-yin (up to 12 March 2014)
Container Transportation Employees General Union

BEIRE
BE=EETIHE

Mr YEUNG Chi-kwong
Airport Air Freight Employees’ Association

EnmemRERXTe

Mr TSANG Hin-kit
Lighter and Cargo-Boat Transportation Workers
Union

EE %4 (H20145F1 8248 #E8)
FPRAERREEXLRETES

Mr Danny MA Kwok-ho (from 24 January 2014)
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

HE &L (E2014F1 8238 1F)
FPRAEMREXLELES

Mr Miles TSE (up to 23 January 2014)
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

R TAZAD
ERMR I E

Ir CHOY Mo-boon
Hong Kong Logistics Association
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6. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT

6. WREBEXZE2RREZES

INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

EEHEE Mr Benny SIU Chi-man

BEAETEBEMABRAR Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Ltd

BRELFE S E Mr Eric YIM Hing-yip

EEEMEEAmEARA Hong Kong Cargo-Vessel Traders’ Association Ltd

K %k A& Mr CHIU Yu-shing

BEEEEDRERS Hong Kong Association of Freight Forwarding and
Logistics

BRREEE Mr Gary SUEN Lau-tung

EREEBETHEARAA

Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association
Ltd

FEELEE
EREERRELEEDS

Mr Chris LUI Tat-chi
Hong Kong Container Depot & Repairer Association

RKR L
BEHSEER

Mr Duncan NG Wing-on
Airport Authority Hong Kong

FHEE L& Mr WONG Hung-wai
BER Marine Department
BREGLELE Mr LO Kar-keung
TR Labour Department

BXESRE (H2014FE2H48#)
ERE

Mr WONG Man-tat (from 4 February 2014)
Transport Department

21 A& E (E2014FE2 838 1)
EHE

Mr Billy LEUNG Shu-yan (up to 3 February 2014)
Transport Department

oK E
EERELEHEDE

Mr Lewis CHENG Wing-cheung
Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health
Association
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TEZERRBRZEESZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

7. HEXZERREZES

RERZ L (FE)

7. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying (Chairperson)

BNHBLEERTRAS Hong Kong and Kowloon Spinning, Weaving and
Dyeing Trade Workers General Union
RMELRE(BIEE) Mr NG Ping-hong (Vice-Chairman)

BNEBEBERTS

Hong Kong and Kowloon Rubber and Plastic
Workers General Union

RNIERE
FErheBErMEERTE

Mr YU Man-pui
Hong Kong Metal and Electronic Industries General
Union

EreMAamEREATS

Mr WONG Hoi-cheung
Hong Kong United Dockyards Group Employees
General Union

b 98 & A& Mr LAM Fa-keung

GREBRTE Laundry Trade Employees’ Union

mEELEE  RERHE - KFMHT Mr WONG Kam-kuen, MH, JP

BhLethhSERTE Hong Kong & Kowloon Gold Ornaments & Jewellery
Trade Workers' Union

FE oK BA % A& Mr LAl Wing-ming

BLEEMETLS Hong Kong & Kowloon Ship Building & Repairing
Trade Workers Union

FEREE Mr LEE Tak-ming

BNERBEMREATE

Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Free
Workers Union

REBELEE
MREMERS

Mr Benny CHU
Southern District Ship-building Trade Owners
Association

BIRE L
EREIFES

Mr YEUNG Chung-kit
Federation of Hong Kong Industries

REZEE
EETERABSE

Mr Dennis NG Kwok-on
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong
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TEZERRBREZEEEZEEEE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

7. HEXZERREZES

7. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

FHENEE Mr Benson LI Hei-man

BEALEKREE The Laundry Association of Hong Kong Limited

BE )T £ Mr TANG Wing-kong

BEAERRERES The Hong Kong Chinese Textiles Mills Association
MELE £ Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung
BEREBREBISERAR The Hong Kong Plastics Manufacturers Association Ltd
FIREXE Mr WONG Siu-kai

BEBAMSEEERAF

Hong Kong United Dockyards Ltd

BNERBEERBAS

Mr CHUNG Sai-wing
Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Merchants
United Association Ltd

B S (201451 A28 #)
BT R

Mr CHOI Fai (from 28 January 2014)
Labour Department

2@ E % £ (220141 8278 1F)
BT R

Mr LAU Ping-cheung (up to 27 January 2014)
Labour Department

BEZEE Mr MAK Fat-on
BER Marine Department
TEmEL Dr LI Chi-moon

EERELREERS

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations

[10UN0Y YljesH pue Asles |euoiednooQ

- €10¢

1iodey |enuuy $102



mooWd

o

clLo0c¢

v 1 0¢

#

B 5
»

pendix

TEZERRBRZEESZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

8. ENRlbiR - B REME

8. PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS,

ZERBEEZEES INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
ARG EE(FE) Mr Francis FONG Po-kiu (Chairman)
EEEAEEE Hong Kong Information Technology Federation Ltd
S E (B EE) Mr Francis TSE Tit-shing (Vice-Chairman)

ERHRIEES

The Hong Kong Printers Association

Eapg: s
EEHRIETE

Mr WONG Ho-keung
Hong Kong Printing Industry Workers Union

R8RSt
ERBAXAEHE

Mr LUI Chan-kam
Hong Kong Communication Industry Employees
Association

WEEEE
EREMMEBERIIEAEHS

Mr TANG Wai-tang
Hong Kong Information Technology & Network
Engineering Employees Association

PR 8 5% o £
(FH2013F5A2H #£E2013F11A118 k)
EBTEITHAEHE

Mr CHAN Tit-piu
(from 2 May 2013 to 11 November 2013)
Hong Kong News Executives’ Association

mXHEEE Mr SIU Man-chiu

AEByEREmE Hong Kong Press Photographers Association
PR{ELZ £ Ms Terri CHAN Kim-man
BEAEHREGEERAA Hong Kong Publishing Federation Ltd
BRrELt Ms Kathlin LIAO Ka-lin

BEEBMENRS Communications Association of Hong Kong
AR IE % A Mr Eric LAl Chun-fai

BEEMERE The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong

PR 3% ¢ St A& Mr CHAN Keng-kwong

BT Labour Department

JE 48 22 +
EEBRELE2EENRS

Ms Agnes CHOW Kim-mei
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations




TEZERRBREZEEEZEEEE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

9. MEEBBRBERITEZEZREE 9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT &

ZES CLEANING SERVICE SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE
RIEIR T E () Mr Elton LEUNG Shi-kan (Chairman)

EERERNL RN LELE

Hong Kong General Union of Security and Property
Management Industry Employees

BEELL (FFE)
BERBMERERBIEXEHS

Ms CHOW Kwai-ying (Vice-Chairperson)
Commercial Organization and Domicile Services
Employees Association

MO E Mr LAM Siu-hung

EAREREB IS Hong Kong Environmental Services Employees Union
e B 2% 22 + Ms LUK Kwok-ying

RERGZREEHE Home Services Employees Association

BRI E Mr TAM Kwok-wing

EREMEERRABE

The Hong Kong Association of Property
Management Companies

PR B9 58 5E A4 Mr CHAN Kwok-keung

BEREREE Hong Kong Cleaning Association Ltd

PR % A 2+ Ms Doris CHAN Kam-Yiith
EERBEwE Hong Kong Pest Management Association
Bim it Ms Catherine YAN Sui-han

ERERBEEERAME

Environmental Services Contractors Alliance

REEL L Ms Mimi NG Chor-mei

RMBIHELESE Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
RXESRE Mr CHEUNG Man-ki

EEFELZE® Hong Kong Housing Authority

FBERELE Mr Simon CHING Man-chuen

EEEEHS Hong Kong Housing Society

B HE S Mr KWOK Man-fai

BT R Labour Department

PUHESRE Mr LEE Kai-yip

EEBELRRBELEES

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene
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TEREREEZEEESZEEEE
Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

10.XBREXRBEXELZEREE 10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL

£EEg SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE
HxRimbEE () Mr TANG Ka-kwan (Chairman)

BERFEBILE

Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

S EE (B FEE) Mr KWOK Chong (Vice-Chairman)
EAMEREBEEERS Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Ltd
TRHEsESE E Mr TSUI Kai-yiu

FEEXBABRS

Hong Kong Clerical Employees General Union

FTEREE
EENBLEXABAS

Mr WONG Kit-hin
Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees
General Union

RERE L Dr CHEUNG Wai-leung
EERREERTE Hong Kong Insurance Practitioners General Union
1 Qe v Mr Vincent CHANG

ER|ITEES

Chinese Bankers Club, Hong Kong

REZERE
ERRITEXEEHS

Mr YAN Yee-hau
Hong Kong Banking Employees Association

RERTE
=R ABEES (BH)

Mr LEUNG Wai-ming
Senior Civil Service Council (Staff Side)

Ms Fiona LEE

/D\ﬁ%/@\ EFL YS! Civil Service Bureau
TERTL Ms Stella LEE Wai-fun

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong

ZEBALE Mr Leslie LEE
SRR A e The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
o B2 % A& Mr Calvin TSE
EAMEREES Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General
Association

ETJE*ES‘E%
AR R E

Mr Jonathan YAU Chun-hung
The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
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TEZEZRRBREZESZRERE

Membership of the Industry-based Safety & Health Committees

10.XBREXRREBERZERERE

ZE8g

G =g
EAEERRITAGARAA

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Ms Tammy HO Ching-kwan
The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd

EEEIBAE

Mr Lawrence WONG
Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong

IaERE
NN

Mr Albert WONG Shun-yee
The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

RF#EEE (H2014F2A6H#E)
TR

Mr Murphy YUEN Tsz-lok (from 6 February 2014)
Labour Department

BB (Z2014%E2 8508 1F)
BT R

Mr CHOI Fai (up to 5 February 2014)
Labour Department

FERELE
BEBANEREESZS

Mr David LI Chi-ming
Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource
Management

) 5% w18
EEARIREESR

Dr OR Ka-lun
The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
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Append

SHIIRREALTHNERG
Statistics Profile of Participants Attending Training Courses

R4 #% GENDER DISTRIBUTION

=i B
Female Male
15.2% 84.8%

F#W o2 AGE DISTRIBUTION

25.0% —

21.8%

20.0% —

15.7%

15.0% — 14.1% 14.3%
12.2% 12.2%
10.0% — 2%
5.0% —
0.0% —

(18-25) (26-30) (31-35) (36-40) (41-45) (46-50)  (OVER 50)
5050 &

2RATHRHEESL

Number of Participants in %

i

£E8 Age



ik,

ZHEIIRREA TN ERG

Statistics Profile of Participants Attending Training Courses

HERES®H EDUCATION LEVEL DISTRIBUTION

KBBERL L

Degree or Above phEa

31.1% Primary School
5.7%

EREE  SWRXE ABL

High Certificate / Higher

Diploma / Associate Degree =

10.9% Form 3
11.3%

BE I/ XE

Certificate / Diploma

11.6% A
Form 5
27.1%

m# o

Matriculation

2.3%

TEZES#H WORK EXPERIENCE DISTRIBUTION

30.0% —
271%

25.0% — 23.8%

20.0% — 17.9%

16.2%
15.0% — 13.9%
10.0% —
5.0% —
1.1%
0.0% -

Lessthan1 Year (1- 5Years) (6-10 Years)  (11-15Years)  (16-20 Years) Over 20 Years
LPE 6-10F 11-15% 16-206F 20Ut

2RATHEESL
Number of Participants in %

7
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Appendix
S HIIMRABATNER G
Statistics Profile of Participants Attending Training Courses
B HEX2S5#H OCCUPATION/PROFESSION DISTRIBUTION
AR BEXAR
Clerical Staff Professional
6.3% 22.0%
BHEAR BEAR
Operator Managerial
13.4% 21.5%
H#tAR REERMER
Technical Staff Safety & Health Professional
22.9% 13.9%
REEB S COURSE SPONSORSHIP DISTRIBUTION

ES 4]
Sponsored by Employer
59.5%

BE
Self-supported
40.5%




Pt 8%

Appendix

SRYIFERRE A T HER G

Statistics Profile of Participants Attending Training Courses

T¥2# SECTOR DISTRIBUTION

B EERBEME

Transport, Warehouse &

Communication
11.8%

&/ RIg - MERGAHERRXE
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate
& Commercial Service
1.0%

e TH EHOES KR
RiBEEX

Wholesale, Retail, Trading,
Catering & Hotel

6.2%

BT | EERE
Government / Statutory Body
24.6%

HE HBE RERBARBEX
Education, Medical &
Personal Service

9.1%

BUER
Manufacturing
71%

s
Construction
26.1%

[HEH
Public Utilities
14.1%
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HMRIERE

Summary of Training Programmes

1. ARER
i —-BRBEREREERRE

ii BEZ2RFEESEFTER

[

iii EREBERR

iv BEZERBEEERRE

v HEZE2RE

vi ITRMNZ2REEERE

2. D E AR SRR

3. YNEEA2D

4. ZERBEERE

REAIH S2mERE
845 15,185
325 7,620
163 2,553
149 2,826
35 814

5 84
1,522 29,082
493 16,797
38 4,189
202 21,477
2,255 71,545
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ARRIERE

Summary of Training Programmes

No. of No. of
Programmes Participants

Public Courses
i General Occupational Safety and Health Courses 845 15,185
ii Occupational Safety and Health Supervisor Courses 325 7,620
iii Certificate of Competence Courses 163 2,553
iv Occupational Safety and Health Management 149 2,826
v Boiler and Receiver Safety Courses 35 814
Vi Health and Safety Course for Graduate Engineer 5 84
1,522 29,082
In-Company Training 493 16,797
Open Seminars 38 4,189
Safety and Health Talks 202 21,477
Total 2,255 71,545

8
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